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Vision

To Contribute to the National Development ensuring energy security of the country by
producing and suppling safe, uninterrupted and environmentally friendly fuel oil maintaining
quality standards.

Mission
To Ensure uninterrupted receiving of crude oil throngh BPC and ensure maximum
processing.
To produce quality compliant petrolenm products.
To run the organization profitably on a commercial bagis,

To implement necessary development works for the implementation of strategies and
capacity building.
To build skilled manpower.

Activities
To make various petroleum products by refining crude oil.

To take regular steps to ensure product quality,

To transfer fuel oil produced by refinery to marketing companies to ensure uninterrupted
supply of petrolenm products across the country,

To construct necessary infrastructure and to replace the equipments,
To ensure necessary maintenance of the plant as per schedule,

To export excess amount of petroleum products based on grade.
To build skilled manpower through proper training and practice.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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BRIEF PROFILE OF CHAIRMAN

DIRECTORS

Energy and Mineral Resources Division (EMRBD) as a Chairman of
n (BPC). He iz a Secretary te The People’s Republic of Bangladesh.

Mr. AB M Azad is a career Civil Servant. He is an officer of 10th batch of BCS {Admin) cadre. He joined
at the office of Divisional Commissioner, Rajshabi on 11-12-1991 and started his gervice life ag Asgistant
Commissioner in the Collectorate of Dinajpur, In his more than three decades in Civil Bureaucracy,
Mr.Azad worked in the arca of Mapgistracy as well as in different capacitics in the field administeation
inchuding AC (Land), Upazilla Nithahi Odficer, Additional Deputy Commisgioner (Bducation) ,
Additional District Mapistrate, He gerved ag Deputy Commiggionsr (DC) of Kurigram District for more
than 2 years. He also served for one year and four months a8 Divisional Commisgioner, Chattopram,
which is the highest level position at field administration.

Mr. Azad waa certified for *100% Sandtation Coverage for Upazilla” during his texure 88 UNO in Bholahat
Upazilla of Chapainwabean| district. He also received the higheat lewel prestigious award in eivil
administration namely ‘Public Administration Medal® in 2018 for his innovative project “ICT Based
innovetive initiative to stop Child Marriage’ in kurigram district.

He also worlced in various positions in the Ministry of commerce as well gs is the Education Ministey with
impressive reputation.

Mr. Azad achieved his post-pradustion degree in Management from the Univergity of Dhaka.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

16



Annual Report

2021 -22

Recretary to the Government working in Enerpy & Mineral Resources Division, Ministry of Power,
med 88 Director, Board of Govemors, Esstern Refinery Limidted in 13.04.2021. BCS Administration
o eivil sepvics in 1993, He satved ag Agsigtant Commisdioner in Chuadanga, Agsigtant Cotmmaisgiones
z Horagie ] azilla Nitbahi Officer in Banaripara of Barighal and additional District Magistrate in Bagerhat He
spent long eeven years in Chattagram Hill Tracts Aren in different capacitics and gaimed vaet sxperience on people, history snd culbme of
the area. As Project Director of Entegrated Community Development Project (ICDP), a GoB- unicef joint funded project, he played a vital
role in developing livelibood and economic statue of the poor people of the community. He worked in Ministry of Health and Family
‘Welfare, Mizistry of Plaming, Minisiry of Public Administration. He also worked in Bangladesh Public Service Comnrisgion (BFSC),
Depariment of Narcotics Conirol, and Depaniment of Land Record end Swrvey. He Participated training comrses atranged bry different
organizations and Universities and attended seminm: symposiom workshops in home and abroad. Mr Hossain born and passed his
childhord in Gaibendha Disirict, He Pessed SEC from Gaibandha Govermment Boya® High School and HSC from government Carmichac]
College, Rangpur. He gtudied Agricuiture in Bangladesh Agricultural University, Mymensingh ind completed Masters from Dhaka
- Hossain 2 man of leadership quality is always involved in welfare sctivities of hiz community. He
: Hazll Chairs Ssngahad of Bengladesh Apricultoral Univemsity. He is involved in Anti-Tobacco

MﬂmhﬂrnfBanghdeﬂhRBdCrunmtSnmﬁty

mlmmgjumndnthehmmﬁmmLBanghdthdmlmhﬁmm{BHj,Enmgymﬂ

: anawa‘,E;m:gy Mineral Resources on 23, January 2023. Prior fo this position, be was

Parfiament Secretarial. He belongs to EﬂaBatchufBangladthnﬂ Betvice who joined an 20

o, 1 TN CAnoran threer, he served as Additionsl Secretery, Miniatry of Youth and Sports; Sem'etnry&mgahmdhn

KmsheblKnlymFmdahm.

Mr. Musaraf also warked in varions position soch as Director, Bangladesh Krirs Shildcha Protisthan (BKSP), Ministry of Post &
Joint-Secretary, of Youth & Sports and T Senrﬂ m antryufFﬂhenm Livestnek,

Tele-mmmmcnuon,
Yauﬂl&Spmh,De.]mty gmu'ar,Depnrhnmlanatentu
Heuh@nedm:ﬂhdm (Honore) and Master degrees in Sociolo ety of Dheka and greduated from Seoul National

Univerzity (SNU), South Korea in the discipling of fhdmmmtm:onundﬂ'Dran Master program. He had
mﬁmmm%www o in home and alwoad inchading lic policy, sefvise deli &
tiati

ﬂu e Druke University, & mm“%fpnmmpﬁedmvmmnmﬁm % wnﬁaps

geminars,
meetinga Intellmlualepnrterghﬂmgsmmd ldlntellenmalepal-I:y

- phice mmhmmufmdmgw&tmmmm
wmldwide, sportsndmmstmﬂuna.nd

mmgtHehmaluﬂngﬁmﬂywﬂhahelwedmmdwﬂ

Hery to the Government and Diirector {Operation & Planning) of Bangladesh Peiroleum Corporetion
years in different capacities such as Assigtant Commissioner, Magixtrate of ths First Class, Upazila

DhnhﬂuﬂhCﬂyCommshm,JomSmthﬁmynﬂmd.Dhmﬁx,thmodemwy

g e Bangladesh Civil Sarvice (Admin Cadre) 15 th baich,

HngmﬁnﬂdmﬁwhgyﬁumDhahUmvmﬂymdhmmﬁuMuhnmPubthohwnmegumam He got Prodessional Training
fiom Macqearie Univerzity, Australia snd Admimistrative Staff College of INDIA (ASCI)

Mr. Ehalid Ahmed was born in Jaghore in 1970. In his personal life, he in married and blessed with two deughters.

==y EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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rarted his career in Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration Cadre) in 28 May, 2001. He belangs to
brking as Joint Secretary in Enerpy and Mineral Resources Division. Before joining this post he had
i . et Chattogram. He vwas born it 2 nolble Muoslim family at Madaripor district a2 en 1| February, 1977,
Hehunbﬂimdh:l:hnnuundegreemdmsﬂrdegmem&wmhngﬁmﬁeUmwmtyuththdeth:hehummnmdaﬁmgn
master degree in Econemics from the Yamaguchi University, Japan under IDS scholarship in 2007-2009. He was a magistrats of 1st class
in Bagerhat and Fhemaidah district. He worked in the Ministry of Communication, Ministry of Labour and Ministry of Home affairs. He
g in Amstralia, Japan, China, India amd some other coaniries. According to the nomination of Energy

a Board Director of ERL from 13.04.2021 Mr. Mohammad Elius Hossain is married to Mrs. Baby

pf ZO&BCS(AﬁnmnmmmmhubmmmgfwmmﬂmnﬂwmmmMm
i igtration o the Secretariat level, Begides, he gerved in World Baok's fimded project (om lien) and
. Presently he is servimp in the position of Dircetor General of Military Lend and cantomments

under Ministry of Defense.

Mr. Ahammed eamned BURP (Bacheler of Urban emd Bural Planning) depree from Khnilna University. Later, he did MBA from University of
West London. He was rewarded with the prestigious ‘Rector Medal’ swerd smong all the pariicipanis of Bangladesh Civil Saxvice in 2002,
Mr. Shamim Ahsmmed was born md brought up in Khulna city. Hie father M AEM Shampsuddin (Ex-Army) was commander of Mollarhat
Mukti Bahini during our Eberation war. His Heroie wariare were broadeasted severs] imes in 8hadhin Banpis Betar Kedra. In personal lifs,
Mr. Ahammed is 8 father of two sons. His wife Mre. Farhens Jesmine wag praduaied from Dhaks University in 2004,

reacarch publicstions, published both in Nationsl and Intcmationsl journsls. Begides, he is eagaped
earional bodics. He har vikited around 23 countrics in different times a8 & part of his povernment dutics.

g Direetor of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), 8 subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation
irector on 10th Jasmary 2021 and was appointed as the Director of ERL Board on 1 1th Jarmary 2021.
served as Maneging Director of Essiern Lubricents Blenders Limited (BELBL), & subsidiary of
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BFC) from 9th March 2020 wo 9th Jenuery 2021, Initially, he started his carewr with Chittagong Urea
Fertilizer Limited (CUFL) a2 Assigtant Engineer on 04th April 1987. After that he joined Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) on 7th February
1590 and curvently has over 32 years of profimsional experience in ERL. He served ERL of verious execntive pogitions with excellent
performance wmtil he ook over the charpe g8 the Managing Director of Eastern Lubricants Blendere Limited (ELBL), His strong leadership
iz steering the progress of two of the most importamt national projects, Installation of Single Point Moeoring (SPM) with Double Pipeline
and Thsielletion of ERL Unit-2', in right directions.

Engr. Md. Lokmen comies from a respectable Muslim family of Daganbhuniyen, Feni, He completed his B.3¢, Engineering degres fiom
Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) in 1986 securing first class. In personal life, Engr. Md. Lokman is married
to Mra. Majeds Beguo Parvin snd blessed with g son and a demghter.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED .
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

18 Magh 1429

Date: T rebruary 2023

NOTICE OF THE 46TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given for all concermned that the 46th Annual General Meeting (for the year 2023) of
the Eastemn Refinery Limited will be held on 24th February 2023 (11th Falgun, 1429), Friday at 11.00
am at Board Room, Registered Office of Eastern Refinery Limited, North Potenga, Airport Road,
Chattogram -4204 for the purpose to transacting following business :

AGENDA:

1.

p

e

To confirm the minutes of the 45th Annual General Meeting held on 10th June 2022, 27 Joisthya 1429.
To receive and adopt the Annual Report of the Directors, Auditor’ Report and the Audited
financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30th June 2022.

To declare dividend for the year ended 30 June 2022

To elect/ re-elect Directors.

To appoint Joint Auditors and to fix their remuneration for the year 2022-23,

Re-fixation of the highest level of Remuneration/ Honerium of the Directors for attending
meetings of the Board under Clause # 74 of Articles of Association to be taken as a Special
Resolution for adoption and confirmation.

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

By order of the Board

M

{A M M Myean Uddin Mazumder Acs)
Company Secretary

Notss: A member is entitled to attend and vote at General Meeting or may appoint a proxy to attend and

vate on his/ her behalf, such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company. In order to be effective,
the proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Comapny’s Registered Office not
later than seventy two hours before the Meeting.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMI
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CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

19560: Project was initially conceived & initiated by the then Pakistani Entrepreneur &
Reputed Persons.

1963 : Incorporated as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1913.

1966: Company started implementation of its project as a Joint Venture with Burma Qil
Company (BOC) of UK and signed a turn-key contract with three French Company
TECHNIP, ENSA & COFRI,

1967 : Installation of Refinery completed on 28th December, 1967.
1968: Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968,

1972: ERL was nationalized by the PO-27, and No-16 of 1972, and placed under newly
created Bangladesh Minerals, Gil and Gas Corporation (BMOGC).

1974: Petrobangla was created by the Petroleum Act, 1974 and ERL was placed under
Petrobangla.

1977: Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation Ordinance, 1976 and subsequently ERL was placed under
BPC as subsidiary with 70% of its share, Remaining 30% of share was handed over
to BOL of UK under the procedure of denationalization.

1985: BOC, UK sold their entire 30% shares to BPC. Since then 100% of Share of ERL are
being held by BPC.

1982: A modern Dolphin Jetty was constructed at RM-7 for handling crude oil reception
& products export.

1995: Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP), the largest of all the projects undertaken by ERL,
commissioned for praducing additional high value product Diesel from low priced
product Furnace Oil,

2000: Replacement work of Topping Column which is heart of Crude Qil Processing Plant
successfully completed.

2002: Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP), 2 unit of Bangladesh Petroleumn Corperation (BPC)
merged with Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), as per decision of BPC's Board meetl :
Assets & Liabllties of ABP as on 30.06.2002 merged with the Assets & LI 3 ////

ERL as on 30.062002 accordingly. Noted that ABP unit was commi

at ERL premises. o, it f

2008: Revamping Work of Topping Unit Funace comple il A Ly
component of Crude Oil Processing plant. //////// / /
B: Computerized Auto Tank Gauging Systeses Wb o A A A

NS~

e pstruction of. -l G S 2t
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2018: Replacement of Vacuum Distillation Column of ABP Process unit financed by BPC
completed successfully,

2018: Erection and Commissioning of Reverse Osmosis Plant to produce industrial grade
water treating underground water completed successfully,

2027: a. Long Term Lease agreement signed with General Electric Manufacturing
company Ltd, Chittagong Port Authority (Govt, Abanden Property) and Padma il
Company Ltd,, for 45.00 acre, 11.63 acre and 7.50 acre of land respectively financed
by BPC in view of implementing ERL Unit-2 project.

b.The Company made a historic milestone of processing 15.45 Lakh M.Tons Crude
Ol in a single Financial Year which is higher than installed capadty of the Crude
Distillation Unit.




Annual Report

2021-22

FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS
| FIGUREINLAKH |

2021-22  2020-21  2019-20 2018-15  2017-18

Authorised Capital 500,00.00 S00.00.00  500,00.00 500,00.60  500,00.00
Paid-up Capital 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00 33,00.00
Face Value (Tk. per shara) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Cruds Oil Processed (M.Ton) 13,77,370 15,445,240 10,78,570 14,10,400 12,41,730
Processing Income {Nef} 26,568.67 2324441 165,57.67 183,08.14 162,21.03
Gross Margin 11,078.59 85,5381 33.97.46 54 2263 451597
Net Profit before Tax 6,456.86 457238 13,26.04 11.58.77 13,11.84
Net Profit after Tax 4,789.08 329578 11,73.27 T7.46.74 8,44.92
Operating Fixed Assets {Camrying Amount} 9,793.46 98 17.00 84,87.26 117,47.98 83,80.07
Total Current Agast 3470324 2014305 2479728 361,47.55 187,55.73
Total Asset 44 488.70 38860.058 352,05.08 5183605 2315,85.16
Total Current Liability 11,341.63 104.01.18 8,065.23 2652445 98,05.48
Long term Loan 835.58 6,35.58 B,35.58 6,55.58 6,55.58
Sharsholders’ Equity 25,837.89 2118348 18467.75 178,88.42 173,52.18
Contribution ta WPP Fund 339.84 2.40.65 69.79 61.04 69.05
Contribution to National Exchequer 2,085.09 18.43.41 18,50.41 19,24.19 16,75.30
Currant Ratio 3.08:1 2.8011 2731 1.44:1.00 2.01:1.00
Quick Ratio 2231 1.86:1 1.80:1 1.43:1.00 1.27:1.00
Retum on Capital Employed 19.48% 16.01% 5.07% 4.56% 6.02%
Eaming per share (Tk) 145.12 D087 35.55 2283 25.80
Dividend 495.00 4,29.00 4,12.50 41250 3,30.00

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED w
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
To the Shareholders at the 46th Annual General Meeting

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Hon'ble Sharaholdars.
Assalmu Alnikum.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and welcome to the 46th Annual General Meeting
of Eastern Refinery Limitedit Is the pleasure of Board of Directors for presenting before you the Annual Report
in time along with Directors report, Company’s Auditors Report and Audited final accounts for the year ended
30th June2022.In context of ERL finandal year 2021-22 was a glorlous year. Keeplng continuation with the
achievement of hundred percent production capacity for the flrst time In its history on the eve of auspicious
moament of birth centenary of father of the nation Bangabandhu Shelkh Mujibur Rahman and Golden Jubllee of
Independence, nearly 55 years old lone state owned crude oil refinery Eastern Refinery Limited, through
creative/innovative initlative, has contributed remarkably to the fuel sector of the country by increasing LPG
production capacity nearly 40% than previous from financlal year 2021-22 which 1s an extra-ordinary and
unigue example of engineering excellence. Besldes, in the financial year 2021-22 the company has reached a
historical milestone through the achlevement of maximurm net profit after tax BDT 47.89 crore for the first time.
Not only that, In financlal year 2021-22 ERL has received honorary award on behalf of BPC as it obtained first
position among the subsldlary companies of BPC through the execution of annual performance agreement
(APA) with utmost skill. The significant aspects of the company's operational, financlal and other Important
activities of the financlal year 2021-22 are presented In this Annual Report along with those of the preceding
year for comparisen individually.

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES

[ 2021-2022 | _2020-2021
Crude Oll Recelved from BPC: M.Ton Percentage M.Ton Percemtage
1) Murban 6,68 450 48.57 717613 4941
2) Arabian Light crude 7,07,340 5140 704,602 4851
3) Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 454 0.03 30,250 2.08
Total Crude Received 13,76,244 100.00 14,52 465 100.00
Add: Opening Steck 62,714 157423
Crude oll available for process 14,38,958 16,089,858
Less: Disposal of Garbage 2,141 1,934
Less: Clasing Stock 59,447 62,714
Processed Quantity 13,77.370 15,45,240
Matural Gas
Arablan Light Condensate »'nbia; Light Crude Hatursl Gas Gondensate
Crude 454 /04,602 30250
707,240 "\ ////— 0.03% RSN, — 20m%
51.40% : :
Murban 4 \Murhln
548450 717613
4857% 4541%
2021-22 Crucla O Receivad (MT) Patbern wise 2020-21 Crude Oll Recahred {MT) Pattamn wiza
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{1) Cruda Distillation Unit [CDU) | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021
Crude Oll Procassed : M.Ten Percentage M.Ton Percentage
Murban 646317 45,92 737,188 47,70
Arabian Light crude 7.29.827 5299 7,.76459 50.25
Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 1,226 0.09 31,593 205
Total Crude Processed 13,77,.370 100,00 15,45,240 100.00
Matuml Gag
Natural Gac
/ Condensate
1,228
Arabl A
Light crude R
729827
5299%
Murbsan
47.70%

2021-22 Crude Oil Processed (MT): Pattem wise

2020-21 Crude Ol Frocessed (MT): Pattern wise

During the year total available quantity of crude cil 14,38,958 M.Ton was received far processing
which comprises of imported §,68,450 M.Ton, of Murban Crude, 7,07,340 M.Ton Arabian Light
Crude, 454 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 62,714 M.Ton.
Out of which 13,77,370 M.Ton was processed and 59,447 M.Ton remained as the closing stock in
crude storage tanks. Besides this 2,141 M.Ton of garbage was disposed in this year.

Crude Oil Process (10 Years)
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EM.Ten In Lae

" 39




Annual Report

2021-22
Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)
2021-22
Actual (As Par Preduction Report} Target (As Par Contract)

Partiallar | "MetricTon | K.L.(30°C)| Barrel |gies] KL(30°C)| Barrel |y

Light Distillate | 2,0L,791.180 | 2,97,757.674| 1872836 | 17.88 2,67,023.553 16,79,525 | 16.04
Mid Distillate 6,39,520.808 | 7.,84.350.133 | 4933406 | 47.11 747,146.702 | 46,95,403 | 44.87
Bottom Distillate | 4,97,518.422 | 5,36207.080| 33,72635 | 32.21 6,04,122.265 | 37,99,808 | 3629
R Phus Gas Plus Logs 38,530.590 46,595,103 |  2,93.074 2.80 46,617.480 293,215 2.80
Total 13,77,370.000 | 16,64,910.000 (1,04,71,951 | 100.00 1664910.000 | 1,04,71,951 | 100.00

Note : Difference Between Actual & Bugted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2021-22, (47,1 1% - 44.87%)= 2.24%

Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)
2020-21

Aciual (As Per Preduction Report} Target {As Per Contract}

Particula” [MetricTon [KL.B0°C)[ Barrel |oitems] KLG0°C)] Barel ol

Light Distillate | 2,30,157.331 | 3,38581.767| 2120611 | 1807 | 335983050 | 2113267 | 1794
Mid Distillate | 734835961 | 9,02,642434| 5677441 | 4819 | 824892013 | 5188405 | 4404
Bottom Distillate | 537033748 | 579,615411| 3645665 | 3094 | 6359933657 | 4130851 | 3523
RF.Plus Gas Pius Loxs 43212960 | 52420388 329714 | 280 52451280 | 329908 | 2.0
Total 15,45.240.000 | 18,73.260.000 11782431 | 10000 | 1873.260.000 | 1,17.82,431 | 100,00

Note ; Difference Between Actual & Bugted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2020-21. {48.19%-44,05%)=4.15%

Other Information of CDU;

Production Capacity: | 2021-2022

Installed Capacity (Meatric Ton) 15,00,000 15,00,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 1377370 15,45,240
Actual (Percentage) 91.82 103.02
Preduction Target: [ 2021-2022 |

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 12.50,000 14,000,000
Actual (Metric Ton) 1377370 1545240
Actual (Percentage) 119,19 11037

Imported Finished Products received on behalf of BPC (MetricTon) ;

 2021-2022 |
HSD 299,951 62,281
HOBC 80,572 1,96,956
FO (HS} 11,116 "
Total Import 3,91,649 2,59,237

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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Products Output (Metric Ton):
Particulars 20212022
Opening Stock 46,190.00
Total Processed 13,77.370
Gas Plus Loss 23,216
Transfer to the RCO (ABP: 1,23,141+VB:3,75,386) M.Ton 498,527
Net OQutput Products 855,627
Gross Output Products 601,817
Sales/Supply 8,26,929
Refinery’s Fuel 15315
Clossing Stock 59,573
2) Secondary Conversion Plant {SCP)
Particular of Received R.CO: | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 |
{Mistric Tom) (Metric Ton)
Opening Stock 3,660 20,634
Plus: R.CO. (From CDU) 3,75,386 427376
Less: Processed 3,740,200 4,44.350
Closing Stock 8,846 3,660
| 2021-2022 |
Name of Products: MetrlceTon Percentage Metric Ton Percentage
Naphtha 340 0.09 218 0.05
Gas Qil / Diesel 34075 9.20 37,620 B.47
Furnace Gil 327316 8842 396,332 89.19
Total Output 3,61,731 97.71 4,34,170 97.71
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 8,469 2.29 10,180 2.29
Tetal Throughput 3,70,200 100.00 4,44.350 100.60
Installed Capacity (Metric ton} 5,22,000 5,22,000
Actual {Metric ton) 3.70,200 4,44 350
Actual {Percentage} 7092 §5.12
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 3,50,000 3,50,000
Actual {MetricTon) 3,70,200 444,350
Actual (Percentage]} 105.77 126.96
Gas Plus MAPHTHA Gas Plus Loss MNAPHTHA
!f'-::‘g _— 340 10,180 —— 218
L 009% 229% 0.05%
119*\\\ DIESEL R - DHESEL
34,075 = 37,620
2.20% BATH
Furnace Gil REMNACE CiL
327316 395312
82.42% 89.15%
2021-22 SCP Yield Pattern (MT) 2020-21 SCP Yield Pattemn (MT)

4
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Products Qutput (Metric Ton):
Particulars | 2021-2022 |
Opening Stock -
Total Processed 361,731
Sales/Supply 361,731
Clossing Stock Z
3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP}
Particulars of RCO Recaived | 20202021
(Mafric Ton} (Matric Ton)
Cpening Stodk B100 22,529
Plus: R.C.O. {Fram CDU) 123,141 97.351
Less: Processed 121,785 1,11,780
Clasing Stock 9,456 8,100
| 2021-2022 QN 2020-2021 |
Nama of Products: MatricTon Percentage MatricTon Percentage
Biturnen 54,999 4516 52,786 4732
HVYGO (Furnace Qil} 3,11 2555 27,620 24.71
LV.G.O. {Diesel) 33,151 27.22 29,048 25.99
Total OQutput 1,19,261 97.93 109,454 97.92
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 2524 2407 2326 208
Total Throughput 1,21,788% 100.00 1,11,780 100.00
Gas Plus Loss
LVGO (Diese) 2326
25,048 2.08%
25.99%
weo [/ amm B;f:g;‘;“ HVG.0 (FO} / L_Bltumen
(Furnace Oil) it 27,620 52,786
31,111 ’ 24.71% 47.22%
25.55%
2021-22 ABP Yield Pattern (MT) 2020-21 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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Production Capacity: | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 2,600,000 2,00,000
Actual (Metric ton) 1,21,785 1,11,780
Actual (Percentage) 60.89 53.89
Production Target:

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 1,13,000 140,000
Actual (Metric ton) 1,21,785 1,11,780
Actual (Percentage) 107.77 79.84

Products Output (Metric Ton):

—— (2021-2022
Opening Stock 3,626
Total Processed 121,785
Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 2524
Net Output 1,19,261
Gross Output 122,887
Sales/Supply 1,20,782
Clossing Stock 2,105

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

During the year Crude oil processed target was 12,50,000 M.Ton.Including opening stock of 62,714
M.Ton with 13,76,244 M. Ton imported crude oil and Local condensate, total quantity of crude oil
available for processing was 14,38,958 M.ton.Crude oil processed guantity in CD Unit was
13,77,370 Mion which is 110.19% of production target.Besides this 2,141 M.ton garbage was
disposed and 59,447 M.ton crude oil remained as ¢losing stock.

During the year total finished products were 13,86,435 M.on including cpening stock 49,816
M.ton ( CDU:46,190 M.ton plus ABP; 3,626 M.ton) and finished preducts produced in all units (CDU:
8,55,627 M.ton, SCP: 3,61,731 M.ton and ABP: 1,19,261 M.tcn). Among the above products total
1,01,195 M.ton was Experted locally and no Export in Foreign.

Finished products 11,52,170 M. Ton was delivered to Five marketing companies (POCL, MPL, JOCL,
SAQCL and LPGL) of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation and 56,077 M. Ton Bitumin was Sales. For
the production of ERL 15,315 M. Ton was used as Refinery Fuel and 61,678 M. Ton remained as
closing stock. (CDU:59%,573 M.Ton Plus ABP:2,105 M.Ton)

- EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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FINANCIAL REFLECTS

The financial result for the Financial year 2020-2021 in the form of Comprehensive Financial Statement, in
brief, is presented hereunder:

Particulars 2021-2022 Porceniage 2020-2021 Parcantage
Pracessing Income 2,65,68.67 100.00 2324441 100.00
Less: Processing Expenses 1,54,90.08 5830 1,46,90.80 63,20
Gross Profit 1,10,78.5% 41.70 &5,53.81 36.80
Administrative Expenses 54,2037 2040 4926.07 21.19
Financial Expenses 3509 0.13 15.02 0.06
Total of Administratve & Financlal Exp. 54,5546 20,53 49.41.09 2125
Oparating Profit/(Loss) 56,23.13 2117 36,12.52 15.55
Nen-operating Incomea
Income from Investment in Bank & others 11,73.67 442 12,00.51 516
Net Profit Before Tax & WPP Fund &7,96.080 2559 48,13.03 20.1
Less: Contribution to WPP Fund (59) 33984 1.28 240.65 1.04
Net Profit befors Tax 64,56.96 24.31 45,72.38 18.67
Pravision for Tawtion 17,0011 12,54.10
Deferred Tax (Income)/Bxpenses (32.24) 2350
Less: Income Tax expenses 16,67 .87 6.28 12,7660 549
Net Profit after Tax 47,89.09 18403 32,95.78 14,18
Add: Retalned eamings of the earller year 273786 11,87.74
Profit Avnilnble for appropriation 75,1695 44.83.52
Less: Revenue Reserve (15,00.00) (10,00.00)
Less : Proposed Dividend - -
Less : Capital Reserve {1,53.19) (1,55.59)
Less :Expenses & others adjustment {1,14.66) (6,00.07)
Total : (17,67.85) (17,55.88)
Retained Earning (for transhar to the next year) 5.748.10 27,27.86
Return on Capital Employed (before Tax) 19.48% 16.01%
Returmn on Capital Emplayed (after Tax) 14.44% 11.54%
Eamning per Share (taka) 145.12 99.87

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

ERL has samed highest Tk. 47.88 crore tax after profit in the financial year 2021-22.In this fiscal year
EPS of the company is Tk. 145.12 Which is 45.31% more than previous year.

For the year 2021-22 Processing fee Tk.190.00 per barrel crude il processed in CD Unit, Tk.184.00
per bamrel RCO processed in ABP unit, Tk. 135.00 per barrel RCO processed in SCP unit has been
fixed under the bl-annual aggrement slgned betwesn ERL & BPC. During thls year total tax expeanse
of Tk. 16,67.87 Lac has beean accountad for which include current tax of Tk.17,00.11 lac and deffered
tax expenses of Tk. 32.24 lac. Besides processing income has been calculated by deducting
Tk.166.49 Lakh as BPC's service charge @ Tk. 0.01per Liter Cruds oll treaiment and the Income
against Product Improvement re-imbursment Tk. 20,73.36 Lakh has been calculated @ 25%. The
rate of other income which is receivable from BPC also calculated as per earier year's practice,

A tripartite mesting among by BPC,ERL & Extornal Auditors was held on 21.11.2023 to raview and
analyze the audited draft final accounts for the year 2021-22. With few observision the draft has been
finalized with due consent of all the partles present In the meating. Finally in this financlal year 5%
aliocation for WPPF amounting taka 339.84 lac and income tax expenses Tk. 16,67.87 Lac has besn
deducted from net income of Tk. §7,96.80 Lac and after adding previous year retained earings with
the net profit after tax Tk. 47,89.09 lac total distributable profit stands Tk. 75,16.85 Lac, from which
Tk 15,00.00 Lac as Rovenue resarve , Tk.1,53.19 Lac as capital reserve and as expense adjustment
Tk. 1.14.66 lac has been detucted and Tk. 4,95.00 Lac as 15% dividend on paid up capital has been
recommended from the rast retalned earning amount Tk. 57,49.10 Lac

- EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST 10 YEARS

2012-13 2013-14 201415 2015-1€ 201617 2017-1% 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Crude Ol Processed (MT) :

ERL 1950500 1204800 1252200 1129160 1391885 1241780 1410400 1078570 1545240 14.77.570
5CP 262530 184205 270700 258815 336860 242414 335345 284680 44350 870200
ABP 142210 115840 191845 65255 (17025 15020  1M4B0  B4S  111780 121785

TAKA IN LAKH

Processing Income 1344342 1205307 1234681 1454903 1841108 1622100 1930814 1655767 234441 2656867
Less:Processing Exp. 1008575 1050458 1008388 1021685 1204175 1170506 1398551 13160 1459080 1549000
@ross Profht [T MMAD AT BB NI 4G1EIT  SLRE  ANTAS  BEH 11070
Less : Admhnistrative Exp. | 2441,68 | | 269852 | | 2056086 | | 397247 | | 484143 | 448540 | | 5180.61 | | 466253 | | 402807 | | 542047

Financial Exp. 13475 | | 10735 7368 5645 .24 1848 .54 45 15.02 %509

27638 20387 NHMM 402082 488767 450488 S17510 486712 494108  5ASSAS

Operaling Profitiloss) 77131 B538) [8d2)) 310418 151188 1108 24748 (126088} 31252 5813
Add/(Less) :

Intorest and other Income | 11,7211 | 13,57.00 | |16,43.81 | (10,80:81 | |12.24.81 | |10,30.37 | | 9,73.33 | (2,885.48 | | 12,0051 | [1,173.67

Adjustment in respect
of sarller years {268.77) 845 | | 20045 | (8782 | | (80883} | 33854

9033 138345 190435 10280 32RBE 198 9733 25854R 1200M1 117347

Mot Proft Before I A WPRFimd 16,7485 100807 112006 1LI71F 1657564 138080 12308 139680  ARI303  G79RH0

Less : Gontribution
to WPP Fund {5%} gz 540 .00 £5.86 9128 8305 81.04 g7 2406 %0

Nzt Profit before Tax 15,8081 65787 108406 125120 1745488 13,1184 115897 132604 457238 BAGESE

Dividend 35000 33000 3300 33000 IR0 3300 49250 41250 42800 48500

Psrcantaga 10% 10% 1% 10% 10% 0%  1250%  1280%  15.00% 15%
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the year the company paid an amount of Tk. 20,85.99 Lakh to tha National Exchequer, which
helps to contribute substantially to naticnal development process of the country, tha break-up of the
total amount is Custom Duty Tk. 4,72.93 Lakh, Company’s Income Tax TK. 8,81.62 Lakh, Dividend fo
BPC's TK. 4,29.00 Lakh, Insurance Premium TK. 4,67.81 Lakh, Land Davelopment Tax Tk. 29.57
Lakh & Excisa duty on Fixed Deposit Tk.5.08 Lakh.

4,7293

® Customns Duty
Company’s Income Tax
B B Dividend to BPC
y = Insurance Premium

@ Land Development Tax

B Excise duty

42500

6.81.62

Payrnent to Natlonal Exchequer

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

To meet the growing demand of refined petroleum products in Bangladesh, to reduce the dependency on refined
petroleum product import, to further strengthen energy security and produce crude oil at a relatively affordable
price by processing crude oil in the country, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) has undertaken the
"stallation of ERL Unit-2" project. The implementation of the project will increase the annual production
capacity of ERL from 1.5 million metric tons to 4.5 million metric tons.

Project Objectives and Goals:

Establishment of a new unit of ERL {ERL Unit-2) by BPC with an anmual processing capacity of 3.0 million

meincmnsof::mde oil. This will ensure the following benefits:
Strengthen the energy security of the country.

*  Reduce import dependency on refined fuel oils.

*  Meet the present and firture demand of petroleum products of the country by internal rescurce {Eastern
Refinery Limited).

»  Production of high value & cavironment-friendly petroleum products by refining crude oil in an
economical way.

Financisl invoivement in the project:

« The total estimated cost of the project is BDT 23,05,893.92 Lakh The estimated EPC (Engineering,
Procurement and Construction) cost of the project is BDT 1,830,621.46 lakh.

C EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Project Functions:
The following activities will be completed under the project:
A) Bite preparation
B) Detail engineering
C) Procurement
D) Congtruction {Civil and Mechanical)
E) Establishment of 39 units including 21 processing units and 18 utility and offsite units,

The current progress of the project 1s as follows:

1. Project Evaluation Committee (PEC) meeting was held in Planming Commigsion on DPP of the project on
24/08/2022. As per the decision of the overall progress meeting of the project held on 06/10/2022 under
the chairmanship of the Hon'ble Minister of State, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources, the
DPP was recasted proposing the finance by GOB and BPC in the ratio of 70:30 respectively and was sent
to EMRD on 14/11/2022,

2. Liquidity Certificate was izsued on 15/12/2021 in favor of “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project from the
Monitoring Cell of the Ministry of Finance.

3. As per the decision of the meeting held on 06/10/2022 under the chairmanship of the Hon'ble Minister of
State, Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources necessary steps have been undertaken to prepare
bid documents in light of CPTU's standard format PGSA for the appointment of EPC Contractor by
inviting international competitive tender through one stage two envelope tendering method and to invite
separate tender for construction of administrative, regidential and other buildings and land development.

4. A total of 64.127 acres of land (45 acres from Genersl Electric Manufacturing (GEM) Ce. Lid, 11.627
acres from Padma Qil Company Limited (POCL) and 7.5 acres of government land) have been leased for
the project, The project will be mplemented on a total of 123.127 acres of land comprising 59 acres of
land located at ERL premises and 64,127 acres of leased land,

Sapporting Projects for “Installation of ERL Unit-2":

A. Front End Engineering Design (FEED) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. Technip, France was appointed as the contractor of the project on 18/01/2017.

2. Technip has submitted all documents of FEED.

3. The novation of the license agreements is currently under process.

B. Project Management Consultancy (PMC) Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2;

1. Engineers India Limited (EIL), India has been appointed as the Project Management Consuliant for the
project on 19/04/2016. The agreement was subsequently renewed on 10/08/2020.

Z. The RTAFPP of the PMC project was approved by the Ministry on 19/05/2020. The duration of the project
has been approved from April 2016 to June 2024,

3. The DPP of “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project has been prepared based on EIL's cost estimate,
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"Installation of Single Poini Mooring (SFM) with Dounble Pipe Line" project

In order to meet country’s increasing demand of petroleum products by ensuring the unloading operation of
imported crude oil and finished products in a safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "Installation of
Single Point Mooring (SPM)} with Double Pipe Line" has been taken by the Government. Upon implementation
of the project there will be huge savings of foreign currency in each year. The project is being implemented on
G-to-G basis between Bangladesh and China government,

The proposed SPM will be in the Bay of Bengal at West side of Maheshkhali. From Oil tanker via SPM, Crude
oil and HSD will be pumped directly to storage tanks at Maheshkahli through two separate @36" pipelines.
From storage tanks Crude oil and HSD will be pumped to ERL through two separate @18" pipelines.

A. Main objectives of the project:

To ensure unloading of imported crude oil and finished products easily.

To reduce the unloading time of Crude Oil and HSD. Unloading time of 120,000 DWT Crude Qil tanker
will be 48 hrs and Unloading time of 70,000 DWT HSD tanker will be 28 hrs.

To reduce the cost involving in lightering,

To increase the Crude Oil processing capacity that i required to meet the demand of the country. It will
facilitate to increase crude oil processing capacity of ERL from 1.5 MTPA to 4.5 MTPA.

To install tenk farm in Maheshkhali which can be used as backup in case of emergency shutdown of ERL.
It will increase finished products storage facilites that will help to ensure energy security of the country.
03 nos. Crude Oil storage tanks cach of net capacity 50,000 m3 and 03 nos. HSD storage tanks each of
grose capacity 30,000 m3 will be installed.

B. Mode of financing of the Project:

GoB : 60116.67 Lac Taka
BPC : 183519.32 Lac Taka
Project Aid : 468826.47 Lac Taka
Total : 712462.46 Lagc Taka

C. Mzin features of the project:

L.
2,

SPM and PLEM ingtallation,

Oftshore Pipeline including HDID Offshore portion :146 km, Onshaore Pipeline: 74 km Total pipeline:
220 km (Approx.).

Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Crosging,

Pumping Station and Tank Farm : 03 nos. Crude Oil Tanks (each of net capacity 50,000 m®), 03 nog. HSD
Tanks (each of net capscity 30,000 m*), Block Valve Station, Pigging System, Custody Metering System,
SCADA, Main Pumps, Booster Pump, Generators, Security System, Comprehensive Fire Fighting system
including Fire Fighting Vehicle, Fire Water Network, Pumps and Water Storage Tank.

Project Progress:

G D PP

Total 146 km Offshore pipeliner including offshore HDI have been laid.

Approx. 69 km Onshore pipelines have been installed. Remaining pipeline installation work is ongoing.
Almost 95% of land Development work at Pumping Station and Tank Farm (PSTF) has been completed,
Deep Post-trenching work of four offshore Pipeline in Kutubdia and Matarbari channel has been
accomplighed.

Construction work of 06 nos. storage tanks have been completed and Construction of other gtructures are
also ongoing,

4 EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



Annual Report

2021-22

% Installation of SPM buoy and Pipe Line End Manifold (PLEM) has been finished at the selected area of the
Bay of Bengal using special barge “EKA NUSANTARA 3000™.

% Construction of Block Valve Station in Dhalghata at Moheskhali, Coxsbazar and in Gohira and Dangarchar
at Chattogram are ongoing. A Microwave Relay Tower Station in Banshakhali at Chattogram is also
ongoing,

% Ovenall physical progress of the project is 93% (approx.).

Design, Supply, Installation, Testing S&Commissioning of Custody Tramsfer Flow Mater with
Supervisory control at ERL Tank Farm.

A) Project objectives:

1) Measurement of petrolenm product to and from ERL with highest level of accuracy.

2) Improvement of Tank Farm operation and safety as well as reduction of system loss using modern
technology.

3) To Save operational time.

4) To reduce operating cost and to ensure socio-cconomic development.

B) Financial involment:

Approved project cost : Tk 8,452.45 lac
Foreign currency : Tk 7,181.30 lac
Lecal Curmrency : Tk. 1,271.15 lag
Financed by : Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation.

) Main pctivities of the project:

1) Land development, construction of pipeline supervisory control center.

2) Imstallation of Flow meter with Skid, Meter prover, Automatic valve, Emergency shutdown system and
PLC panel.

3) Installation of Qil sector fiber optical network.

D. Implantation period:

© March 2020 — June 2023

E) Physical project progress:

1. Construction of control center has been Completed.

2. Fabrication of the metering Skid in contracter'’s construction site in the final stage.

3. All automatic valves delivered to ERL.

4. Procurement of material regarding control system designhasbeen completed by contractor.

5. Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network is in progresa,

6. Phyrical progress: 50%

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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Others Projects :

Initiative has been taken to implement various development works including replacement of a process
Boiler,Installation of a cocling tower,Ingtallation of an effluent treatment plant, Replacement of
switchgear panel, laboratory building extengion and many more .As a result it i8 expected that
continuous operation of plants can be ensured, quantity and quality of products will be increased and
capability for better environmental protection will be enhanced.

Workers-Management Relationship :

In the vear 2021-22 overall activities of the company has been conducted successfully in decent and
disciplined way.Traditionally,during the year also healthy industrial relations was prevailing in the
company as well as congeniel relationship existed between workers & management. Mutual
relationship, sense of responsibility and working environment was praiseworthy.

Retirement and Election of the Board of Directors:

As per Articles 79 and 80 of the 1st Schedule of the Companies Act 1994 {Act No. 18 of 1994) and
Article 83 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 8 M Zakir Hossain and Mr. Mohammad
Elius Hossain will retite from the Board of Directors as they have been holding the post of Director
for the longest period of time. As per Article 81 of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18
of 1994) and Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. 8 M Zakir Hossain and Mr.
Mohammad Elius Hossain are eligible to re-glect.

Auditors Appointment:

M/s. Basu Banerjec Nath & Co; Chartered Accountants and M/s. MRH Dey & Co; Chartered
accountants were joint auditors of the company during the financial year under review. [n accordance
with Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 210 of the Compaics Act,
1994, M/s. Basu Banerjee Nath & Co; Chartered Accountants and M/s. MRH Dey & Co; Chartered
Accountants has been nominated by Bangladesh Petroleum Corpomation (BPC) as joint extemnal
auditors for the financial year 2022-23. Both the firms have agreed to carry out audit work with a fee
including Vat of Tk. 2,60,000.00 (Two Lac Sixty thousand taka only) annually which is equally
divisible between the firm. As it is considered acceptable by the board, both the firms may be
appeinted keeping the previous conditions unchanged.

51 EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



Annual Report

2021-22

Acknowledgments and thanks:

Financial year 2021-22 is a milestone year for the company. As you already know that, keeping
continuation with the achievement of hundred percent production capacity for the first time in its
history, in this financial year ERL, through creative/innovative initiative, has contributed remarkably
to the fuel sector of the coumtry by increasing LPG production capacity ncarly 40% than previous
from financial year 2021-22 which is an extra-ordinary and unique example of enginecring excellence
and in this financial year the company has reached a historical milestone through the achievement of
maximum net profit after tax BDT 47.89 crore for the first time. Not only that, in financial year
2021-22 ERL has received honoraryaward on behalf of BPC as it obtained first position among the
subsidiary companies of BPC through the execution of annual performance agreement (APA) with
utmost skdll. I am thankful to Allah Ta’ala for giving us the ability to achieve this unique goal
Officers and workers performed their duty with hard work and sincerity which has played an
important role for the achievernent of all these goals in the year.

As well as,on behalf of the Board of Directors,] Would like to extend my sincere congratulations and
thanks to all the officers and warkers,including the Managing Director,for the overall satisfactory
performance of the company under the close supervision of the Managing Director.

Finally, I Would like to express my sincere gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors,
including the Ministry of Administration and other Ministries, Department of Energy and Mineral
Resources, Bangladesh Petroleum CorporationLocalAdministration,variousGovernmental,Semi-
Governmental and Non-Governmental organizations and esteemed sharcholders.

The report for the financial year 2021-22 is presented by the Board of Directors for the kind
congideration and approval of the esteemed sharcholders.

Joi Bangla

May Bangladesh live forever On behalf of the Board of DirectSrs

(A B M Azad Npc)
Chairman

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED .
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Independent Auditor's Report
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED{"the Company™), which
camprise the Statement of financial pesition as at June30, 2022 and the Statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, Statement of changes in shareholders equity and Statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

in our apinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the basis of Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial staternents prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standard (IAS)and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs}
give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at June 30,2022 and the results of its
aperations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994,the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulation,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the users of the financial statements to the following issues that serve as basis
for qualified opinion:

a. An amount of Tk. 9.22 lakh under store in transit as disclosed in note 06.04 to the financial
staternents that remains unadjusted since 2016 No satisfactory explanation or documents
were provided to us in this regard and so we are unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the
valid existence of the said assets.

b. As disclosed in note # 10 of the audited financial statements of the Company for an
aggregate amounting to TK5.20 lakh Included in the advance against Purchase which
remains unadjusted since 1998. It is worthwhile to mention that the related products have
already been purchased and used but appropriate adjustment has not made in the books
and record of the ERL yet which is unusual.

< An asset named Vacuum Distillation Column of the Refining plant for a sum amounting to
Tk.3,113.80 lakh, financed by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was once recognized
in the books and record of the ERL. Subsequently due te having uncertainties regarding valid
title/ownership of the assets subsequently during the financial year 2019-2020 this asset
was derecognized from Property, Plant and Equipments (PPEs) of the Company though the
asset is in use in the production of petroleum product of the entity. Unfortunately this matter
remains unresolved between ERL and BPC,

d. As disclosed in note # 16 of the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30,2022
required provision for interest on Annual Development Program (ADP) loan amounting to
Tk.614.52 lakh and IDA Loan amounting to Tk. 21.06 lakh has not been recognized,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Cur
respansibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants {IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governanca for the Financial
Stataments

Management is responsible for the preparation & fair presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws
nd regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or eTor,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a geing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concernand
using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect all material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected ta influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemnal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but net for the purpose of
expressing an epinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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®  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

& Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and securities and Exchange Rules 1987, we also report
the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and.

) the company’s statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Haruchan Dey, FCA Gobinda Chandra Paul, FCA
Partner Pariner

MRH Dey & Co. BASU BANERIEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountanty
Brrolment No, 0620 Borolment No, 0282

DVYC No: 2302 L14D620A 8495760 DVC No: 2302140282A8724214
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at June 30,2022
ASSETS Notels) Mune 30,2022 | fune 30,2021
Non-Current Assets
Property, PFlant & Equipment 4.00 9,793.46 9.817.00
Capital Worle-in-Progress 5.00 - -
Total Non-Current Assets 9,793.46 9,817.00
Current Aszets
Inventories 6.00 $,437.94 8,728.08
Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposit 7.00 4 856.16 6,746.66
Accounts Recelvable 8.00 965.37 T47.11
Current Accounts with BPC 9,00 13,032.57 6,411.00
Loans & Advances 10.00 6,094.96 574295
Depozits & Pre-Payments 11.00 211.78 397.61
Cash & Cash Equivalents 12.00 104.46 369.66
Total Current Asscts 34,703.24 29,143.05
Total Assets 44 496.70 38,960.05
Equity And Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 13.00 3.300.00 3,300.00
Capitil Reserve 14.00 5439.87 528668
Revenue Reserve 15.00 1134892 984892
Retained Earnings 574910 2,727.86
Total Equity 25,837.89 21,163.46
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan 16.00 635.58 635.58
Retirement Benefits to Employees' (Gratuity] 17.00 5,359.19 5,405.20
Deferred Tax Liability 18.00 1,322.41 1,354.65
Toial Non Current Llabilides 7.317.18 7,395.43
Current Liabilitles
Current 4/C With BPC 19.00 2,556.74 2,606.00
Accounts Payable 20.00 3,940.00 3,297.31
Dividend Payable 21.00 - 412.50
Provision for Taxaton 22.00 4 844.89 4.085.35
Total Current Liabilities 11.341.63 10,401.16
Total Liahilides 18,658.81 17,796.59
Total Equity And Liabilites 96.7 38,960.05

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
{Mohammad Elins Hogsain) [(Md. Lokm:an}
Director = Direcior
Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date
Chattigram Hermdhen Dey, FCA CGobinda Chandra Panl, FCA
Febroary 14, 2023 Enralmeant No. 0620 Enrolment No. 0282
Pariner of Paxiner of
MEH & Co. BASU BANERTEE NATH & CO.

Ascomntants Chartered Accouniants
DV No: 2302 140620A8490760 DVC No; 2302140282A8724214
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LO$S AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended June 30, 2022
Note(s)

June 30,2022 || June 20,2021
Revenue 23.00 26,568.67 23,244.41
Processing Expenses 24.00 {15,490.08) (14,690.80}
Grass Prafit 11,078.5%9 B8,552.61
Administrative Expenses 25.00 (5,42037) (4,926.07)
Financlal Expenses 26.00 (35.09) (15.02}
Operating Profit/{Loss) 5,623.13 3,612.52
Other Income 27.00 1,173.67 1,200.51
Net Profit/{Loss]) hefore Taxation and W.P.P. Fund 6,796.80 4,813.03
Less: Contributicn to W.P.P. Fund 28.00 339.84 240.65
Net Profit/{Loss) before Taxation 6,456.96 4,572.38
Provision for Income Tax
Current Tax Expense 22.01 (1,700.11) (1,254.10})
Deferred income 18.00 32.24 (22.50}
Net Profit After Taxation 4,789.09 3,295.78
Balance brought Forward from Previous Year 2,727.86 1,187.74
Prafit Avallable for Appropriation and Adjustment 7,516.95 4483.52
Appropriation/Adjustment
Revenue Reserve 15.00 (1,500.00) (1,000.00}
Capital Reserve 14.00 (153.19) (155.59)
Adjustment against Expenses & Others 30.00 {114.66) (600.07)
Retained Earmings Carried Forward 5749.10 2.727.86
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 29.00 145.12 99.87

The annexed notes from 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

B,

(Md. Lokman)

2"

{BMohamiiad Elius Hossain)
Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date

Charagran Hearadhan Dey, FCA

Felonany 14, 2023 Emedment No (620
Purtner of
MRH%&OD

Acooumtants
DVC No; 2302140620A8495768

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

s

(Gobinda Chandm Paul, FCA
Enroimant No 282

Pertner of

BASU BANERTEE NATH & CO.
Chartersd Accountants

D¥C No: 230Z140282A8724214
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended Juna 30, 2022

' TAKA IN LAKH |

Share Capital Revenue Retained Total
Capital Reserve Resarve Earnings Amount
Balance as at July 01, 2021 3,300.00 5,286.68 9,.848.92 2,727.86 21,163.46
Net Profit for the Year - - - 4,789.09 4.789.09
Capltal Reserve - 153.19 - (153.19) -
For Expenses & Others - - - (114.66) (114.66)
Revenue Reserve - - 1,500.00 (1,500.00) -
Balance as at June 30, 2022 3,300.00 5,439.87 11,348.92 5,749.10 25,837.89
Balance as at july 01, 2020 3.300.00 5131.09 8,848.92 1,187.74 18,467.75
Net Profit for the Year - - - 3,295.78 3,295.78
Capital Reserve - 155.59 - (155.59]) -
For Expenses & Others - - - (600.07) (600.07)
Revenue Reserve - - 1,000.00 (1,000.00) -
Balance as at June 30, 2021 3,300.00 5,286.68 9.848.92 2,727.86 21,16346
{Mohammsad Elius Hossain} (Md. Lokman}
DEraci. Signed in terms of our annexed report of sgame date " !
Chsttogram Heradhen Dey, FCA Gubinds Chamdm Peul, FCA
Febroary 14, 2023 Enrohment No.0520 Enrclment No.GZ82
Parmer of Parmer of
MRH Dy & Co. BASU BANERJEE NATH & CO.
Churiered Aceountants Chartered Accouniamis
DV No: 2302140620AS400760 DVC No: 2302140283A5724214
- EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30, 2022

| June 30,2022 Jume 30,2021

A. Caszh Flows from Operating Activitles

Cash Received from Customers 26,350.43 23,257.75
Cash Paid to Creditors and Others (25,318.95) (21,273.94)
Net Cash Provided by / (Used In) Operating Activities 1,031.48 1,983.81
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Addition of Property, Plant & Equipment (773.06) (1,116.55)
Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 3.53 1.89
Net cash Provided by / (Used in) Investing Activities (769.53) (1,114.66)
. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Capital Reserve 153.19 155.59
Expenses & Others Adjustment [267.84) (755.665)
Dividend Paid (412.50] (412.50]
Net Cash Provided by / (Used in) Financing Actlvities (527.15) (L012.57)
D. E:il;; :;] Cash Equivalent increase/(decrease) during the year (265.20) (143.42)
E. Cash & Cash Equivalent at begirming of the year 369.66 513.08
F. Cash & Cash Equivalent at end of the year (D+E) 104.46 369.66

2’

(Mobammad Elius Hossain} [(Md. Loloman)
Directo ~ Direcior
g Signed in terms of pur annexed report of same date

Cheltrgran Huraedhen Dey, FCA Uobimda Chandrs Panl, FCA
Febroary 14, 2023 Enrolment No.0G20 Enrmlment No.GZ32
Partner of Purtner of
MRH ﬁ & Ca. BASU BANERJEE NATH & CO.
Ascountanty Charrerad Accoumcants
DV No; 2302140620A84097653 DV No: 2302140282A5724214
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1 THE REPORTING ENTITY
1.01 Company's Profle

Bastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) is a public
limited Company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 [Amended in 1994), The project was cancetved
and initiated in 1963 by a group of the then Pakistani entrepreneurs and after emergence of Bangladesh
ERL's operation were over seen first by Bangladesh Mineral 01l & Gas Corporation {(BMOGC) & then by
Petro Bangia. In arder to run the oil sector (both refining & marketing) efficiently & effectively, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was setup in 1st January 1977 and ERL was placed under BPC. Since then
ERL has become a subsidiary of BPC and BPC has been owned 100% share of ERL.

1.02 Company's Registered Office
The Registered office and plant Located at North Patenga, Chattogram-4000, Bangladesh,

1.03 Nzatore of the Business

The Principal activities of the Company throughout the year were refining of Crude oll on account of BPC &
Export Handling Commission,

1.04 Merger of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP)

A unit of Bangladesh Petroleum corporation (BPC) named Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP) merged with
Eastern Refinery Ltd (BRL) with effect from 01.07.2002 on the basis of audited balance sheet of Asphaltic
Bitumen Plant (ABP) as on 30.06.2002 as per decision of BPC' 5 hoard meetng No.617 dated 28.08.2002
no. 630 dated 18.02.2003 and ERL's board meeting No.250 dated 10.04.2003 no.262 dated 11.03.2004 and
no.263 dated 18.04.2004. A vendor’s agreement has heen duly made hetween BPC and ERL signed by
authorized person of respective part after approval and consent of respective board meeting, official order,
note, memo and letters. Accordingly, assets and liabilitles of ABP as on 30.06.2002 (as per audited balance
sheet) as per agreement merged with the assets and liabilities of ERL a5 on 30.06.2002,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.01 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company under reporting have been prepared on a going concern basis
following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs).

2.02 Basizs of Reporiing

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance
with identifled financlal reperting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the
requirements of IAS 1 - "Presentation of Financial Statements”. The financial statements comprise of:

a] Statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022;

b) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2022;
¢] Stztement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2022;

d) Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2022;

e] Notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

. EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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2.03 Other regulatory compliances
The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act 1994
a) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
b) The Income Tax Rules, 1984
¢] TheValue Added Tax & SD Act, 2012
d} TheValue Added Tax & 5D Rules, 2016
¢) The Customs Act, 1969
f) The Labour Act 2006 {as amended in 2013)
g) The Securitles and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
h} The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987
f} Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

2.04 Basis of Measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention.

Z.05 Golng Concern
The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable frire and hence, the
financial statements have been prepared on golng cancern basis. As per management’s assessment there
are no material uacertaintes related o events or condidons which may cast significant doubt upon the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern,

2.06 Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers one year from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022 which is
followed consistently,

2.07 Applicable Accounting Standards
The following 1ASs and IFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the financial statements for
the year under review:
IAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
IAS - 2 Inventories
IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows
IAS - B Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the reporting period
IAS - 12 Income Taxes
IAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
[AS - 19 Employee Benefits
[AS - 24 Related Party Disclosures
[AS - 33 Harnings Per Share
IAS - 36 Impalrment of Assets
LAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Assets
[AS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFRS - 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
IFRS - 9 Financial Instruments
IFRS - 12 Fair Value Measurement
IFRS - 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers
Z.08 Functional and presentation curreéncy

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshl Taka (BDT) which 1s the Company’s functonal
currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs Taka,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED i
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Cash Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and
the cash flows from operating actvitles have heen presented under direct method. A reconclliaton of net
income or net profit with cash flows from operating activities making adjustments for non-cash items, for
non-operating items and for the net changes in operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987.

2.10 Use of Estimates and Judgements

2.11

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with IAS and IFRS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptons that affect the application of accounting policles and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on geing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in

applying acccunting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financial statements is Included in the following notes:

Note: 4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Note: 6 Inventories

Note: B Accounts Receivable

Note: 18 Deferred Tax Liabillty

Note: 20 Accounts Payable

Note; 22 Provislon For Taxation

Preparation and Presentation of Financial Stotements of the Company

The Beard of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
financial statements of the Company.

2.12 Comparative Information

Comparative Information has been presented in respect of the year ended on 30 June 2021 in accordance
with 1AS- 1" Presentation of Financial Statements” for all numeric inforrmation in the financial statements.
It has been rearranged for better representation of the FSs.

3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

The specific accounting policles selected and applled hy the company’s Management for significant
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of [AS-1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied
throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earller years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one
place as prescribed by the IAS-1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”. The recommendations of [AS-1
relating to the format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.

- EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Set out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the
following:

3.01 Consistency

3.02 Property, Plant and Equipment
3.03 Capital Workin Progress

3.04 Inventories

3.05 Financlal Instruments

3.06 Impairment

307 Employee Benefits

3.08 Taxatlon

3.09 Provislons and Contingencles
3.10 Revenue Recognition

311 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

312 Changesin Accounting Policy
3.13 Events after the Reporting Period

301 Consistency

IInless otherwise stated, the accounting policles and methods of computation used in preparation of
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2022 are consistent with those policies and methods
adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2021,

3.0Z Property, Plant and Equipment
i) Recognition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for according to IAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly atiributable to the acquisition of asset The cost of self
constructed asset Includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to a working condition for their Intended use and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

il) Borrowing Costs

Interest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in
the year in which they incurred unless the activitles that are necessary to prepare the quallfying assets for
Its Intended use are In progress. Expenses capitalized also Include applicable borrowing cost consldering
the requirement of [AS-23 "Borrowing Costs”.

iif} Subsequent Costs and Maintenamce Activities

The company recognizes In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing part of such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Expenditure incurred after the assets have heen put into operation, such as repair and maintenance is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit
expected to be obtained from the use of non current assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional
cost of the assets. All other costs are recognized to the profit or loss account as expenses If incurred. All up-
gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar
significant additional benefits.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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i¥) Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other
property, plant and egquipment, depreciation is recognized in the staternent of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on Straight line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an
asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5 and
the date that the asset is derecognised. The depreclation method used reflects the pattern in which the
asset's economic benefits are consumed by the entity. After considering the usefnl 1ife of assets as per IAS-
16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the annual depredation have been applied equal allocation of total
cost over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable hy the management

Depreclation methods and useful ives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Rates of depreciation on various categories of fixed assets are as follows:

Category of Assetls Bate of Depreciation
Bullding (General & Factory) 2.50%

Reflning Plant and Service Plant 5.00%
Vehicles 20.00%
PFurniture & Equipment 10.00%

Depreciation on additions made during the first half and the second half of the year is calculated at 100%
and 50% respectively of the annual applicable rates.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any
indication that the carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes
such iImpairment loss in accordance with 1AS-36 "Tmpalrment of Assets”,

v) Retirement and Disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreclation
are climinated. Gain or loss arising from the retivement or disposal of an asset is determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as

gain or loss from disposal of asset under non operating income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

3.03 Capital Work In Progress

Property, Plant and Equipment under construction/acquisition is accoumted for as capital work-in-
progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost.

= EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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3.04 Inventories
Nature of Inventories
Inventories comprise of raw material & stores spares.
Valuaton of the Inventories
Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of inventories is calculated at
cost which includes expenditure incurred in acquiring these inventories and other costs imcurred in
bringing them to their exdsting locatlon and conditlon in accordance with [AS 2 “Inventories®.

3.05 Finamcial Instruments

A financial Instrument Ig any contract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of ancther entity.

3.05.01 Finamncial Assets

The Company initally recognizes loans, recelvables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Instrument

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires, or it transfers the rights to recelve the contractual cash flows on the financial asset In a transaction
in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Others Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, and
Cash and cash equivalents.

Loans and Recelvahles

Loans and recelvables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, other receivables and
depaosits.
a) Account Receivables

Trade recelvables are iniHally recogmized at cost which 15 the fair value of the consideradon given
in return. After indtial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to un-
collectability of any amount 5o recognized.

There is no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, if any
recelvables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

Other recelvables 1s inltlally recognized at cost which s the falr value of the conslderation given in
return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-
collectability of any amount so recognized.

b) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are Initally measured at cost After initial recognition, advances are carrled at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges o other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Expenses,

Deposits are measured at payment value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at
cost less charges to profit or loss.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED .
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c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to IAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank deposit and
cash equivalents are short verm, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes In value. IAS-1
"Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in
use. Consldering the provislon of 1AS 7 and 1AS 1, cash in hand and bank halances have been
considered as cash and cash equivalents.

3.05.02 Financiel Liahilides

The company initally recognizes all financial liabilities on the rade date which is the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company derecognizes a financlal
liahility when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. Such
financial labilides are recopnized lnitally at falr value less directly attibutable transacton cost
Subsequent to inital recognition, these financlal liabilides are measured at amortized cost.

Financial Hability comprises creditors and accrnals,

a) Creditors and Accruals
The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are
certin and the settlement of which s expected to result in an cutflow from the company of resources
embodying economic benefits.

3.06 Impajrment
f) Financial Assels

Financial assets are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective
evidence indicates that a logs event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated rellably.

if) Non-finzncial Asssts
The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impalrment. If
any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment logs is
recognized If the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.

3.07 Employes Benefits

3.07.01 Short Term Employes Benefits
Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basls and are expensed as the
related services is provided, Salaries, bonuses and allowances are accrued in the financial year in which
the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company,

3.07.02 Post employment benefits
Post employroent benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of emaployment.
i) Defined Contribution Plan

The Comapany has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme, The fund is wholly
administered by a Board of trustees.
if) Defined Beneft Plan

o EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED



a)} Pension and Gratuity

The Company has a funded gratuity scheme under the order of National Board of Revenue (NBR) by letter
no: 08.01.0000.035.02.004.2014/202 dated: 24/06/2014 which an employee is entitled to the benefits
depending on the length of service. Liability for employee pratuity payable represents provision for
gratuity for permanent employees up to 30 June 2022,

] Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Provision for workers' profit participation and welfare fund has been made in the financial statements @
5% on profit before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 (Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh
Labour Law 2006 (As amended in 2013).

3.08 Taxation
i) Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recelvable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates
enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax lahilitles are the amount of iIncame taxes payable in the future perlods in respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of iIncome taxes recoverahle in future perlods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and Habilides are recognized for the
future tax consequences of Hming differences arising between the carrying values of assets, Habilities,
income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and Habilitles are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantally enacted at the Statement of Financial
Posidon date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and labilies has also been
recoguized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per 1AS-12 "Income
Taxes",

The deferred tax assetf/income or Hability/expenses does not create a legal Habllity /recoverabllity to and
from the Income tax authority.

3.09 Provisions and Contngencles

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a legal or
contraciual obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent assets
are notrecognized.

3.10 Revenue Recognition
The company applied Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)}-15: Revenue from Contract
with Customer®.
The core principal of IFRS-15 I8 that an entity will recognisa revenus to deplet tha render of promised
gorvices to Its customers In an amount that reflects the conslderation to which the entity expect to be
entltied In exchange for those services. This cora principal s dellvered In a five steps model
framework:

1. ldentify the Contract with customer

2. ldentify the perfromance obligation in the contract

4., Detramine the transaction Price

4, Allocats the transection price to performance obligation In the contract

&. Racognise the Ravnue when (or as) tha entity salisfies a perfarmance obligation.

Revenue from processing charges on rsfining crude oll I8 recognised when the entity satlsfy a
performancs obligation by processing the finishad oil to its principal at an agresed transaction price.
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3.11 Earmings Per Share (EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard IAS-
33 "Earnings Per Share" which has been shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of EPS is stated mote 29 of the financial statements.

3.11.01 Basls of Earnings

This represents profit for the year atiributable to ordinary shareholders. As there are no preference shares
requiring returns or dividends, the net profit after tax for the year has been consldered as fully atiributable
to the ordinary shareholders.

3.11.0Z Hagic Earnings Per Share

Basic BEarnings per Share is calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the total number of ordinary
shares outstanding at the end of the year.

3.12 Chamges in Accnumting Policy
There have been no changes In accountng policles. All policles have been applied consistenty with those
in the previous years,

3.13 Events after the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the
date of Smtement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the Financial Statements. Bvenis after the reportlng perlod that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Amexre-
A Rakeof L Wiritten
Partioalars Balasice ss0a m ':::' Ralance s e | Dopreclation || Babmsce s om m m Balance ssen ;;IT;

01 juily, 201 30 Tome 2022 01 Toby, 1621 30 [me 2022
i N ¥ ]" o | g |0 fne 2822
Freehinkl Land 13504 - : mnl % . - . 135,04
Buling 24970 T0s3 - | el 1% 142192 221 - | s3]l a1
Befining Plant 3466264 : BETTE 310516 T2 - | il assar
Servloe Plant TG Be - | wam| 1947421 | 55080 ETE
Vehicle T IETS A T4 | 5893 5226 : gLl me
Frmiture & Equipment 101066 |  eas| 2| 1oeas] 1% 73301 gl st mm| e
Socumdary Comversion Plamt 3595239 - - | 3595239 3595238 - - | 3595238 001
[Bameeasat30pme2ézz | 7103261 77306 | 2204 | TU7E3.3 | | 6120561 m307| 1851 6199047 ] 979346 |
(Balmzasat30hme 2621 | 994247] 141655 2641 | 7143261 | [ soAsszat| medon|  2452] 6120561 98170 |
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Takainlakh |
Note(s) " 40june2022 30 june 2021

400 Property, Plunt & Bguipment

Cost :
Opening Balance 71.032.61 69,942 47
Add: Additlon During the year 773.06 1,116.55
71,805.67 71,059.02
Less; Dispozal During the year 22.04 26,41
Total {A) TL783.63 7L032Z.61
Accumulsted Depraciation
Opening Balance 51,215.61 G0,455,21
Add;: Charged During the year 793.07 784,92
62,008.68 61,240.13
Less: Adjustment [Disposal) 18.51 24.52
Totml {B) &1,990.17 61,215.61
Written Down Value {4-B) 9.794.46 9,817.00

A schedule of property, plant & equipment has been given in Annexure-1

4.01 Total area of the land under the possession of BRL (Including ERIL Housing Estate) is 202.24 acres.
4.02 Addition to properiy, plant and eguipment

Bullding
Facrtory Bullding i5.84 30.76
Laboratory Building 4.08 -
Office 5.90 11.18
Patenga H/Eatate 5.68 -
Cantsen 14,93 7.32
Boundary Wall, Roads & Drains 23.10 18.00
Officef W_.Shed-RM 7 - 2.05
70.53 £9.31
Sarvice Plant
Inspection Equipment 35.71 38.05
Laboratory Equipment 78.00 23.40
Finished Product - Storage Tank 746 -
Whater Line - 5.90
Electrical Power Supply Mstribution Equipment 37.27 4.64
Fire Equipment Th44 -
Workshop Equipment 189.68 495 74
Reverse Osmosis Flant - 320054
Instrument Equipment 104.07 33.18
LPi; Spherical Tank 1.00 49,79
Fork Lift - 41.42
523.63 1,0112.66
Vehicle & Mechanlical Plumnt
Saloon Car 45.00 -
Microbus f Plek-up-van 46.85 -
91.85 -
Furndinrs & Eguipment
Offlce Furnimrs B.07 16.57
Office Equipment 39.86 15.80
Domestic, HE Furniture 34.82 2.21
Domestic, HE Eguipment 4.30 -
B7.08 34.58
773.06 1,116.55
4£.03 Allvoation of Deprecintdon Exponse
Processing Expenses &57.08 636.25
Administrative Expenzes 135.99 148,67
793.07 78492

87

Allncation of depreciation expense has been calculated on the basis of segregation of Processing related Plant
& Bullding’'s depreciaton expenses and Administration related Bullding’s depreclatdon expenses,

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Now(® 30jume2032 30 june z0z1
5.00 Capiial Worl-in-PFrogress

ROW Trestment Plant 5.01 - ~

Break up of Capltal Work-in-Progress

Dpening Balanca - 320.54
Add: Addidon during the year - -
- 320.54

Less: Capltalization during the year - 320.54
Closing Balance - =
5.01 ROW Traztment Plant
Opening Baiance = 320.54
Add: Addidon during the yvear - -
= 32054
Less: Capitalizatdon during the year - 320.54
Closing Balance - -
6.00 Inventories
Spares and Other Consurnables &.01 880289 7.951.62
Other Chemicals 6.0Z 1459.58 159.68
Diesel gnd Ocitane - for ERL Transport 6503 4.48 941
Stores-in-Transit G.04 45538 587.61
Stores-in-Transit for regenaration catalysts 6.05 24.61 19.74
9.437.94 8,728.06
6.01 Spaves and Gtlhicr Consumahbles
Opening Balance 7.951.61 7.853.77
Add: Purchased during the year 2,107.17 1.278.56
10,058.78 9,132.23
Less: Consumptien during the year 1,255.8% 1,180.71
Closing Balance B.802.59 7,951.62
602 Dther Chamicals
Opening Balance 159.68 142.13
Add: Purchased during the year 344.60 20749
504.28 449.62
Less: Consumption during the year 454.70 289.94
Closing Balance 149.58 159.68
603 Diesel and Octans - for ERL Transport
Opening Balance .41 6.06
Add: Purchased during the year 2996 34.28
39.37 40.34
Less: Consumption during the year 34.89 30.93
Closing Balance 448 .41
604 Stores-in-Transit
Opening Balance 587.61 434.66
Add: Purchased during the year 2032.02 1,748.37
2,619.63 Z,183.03
Legs: Transferred during the year 2,163.25 1,585.42
Closing Balance 456.38 587.61
605 Stwras-in-Transit for regenaration cainlysts
Opening Balance 19.74 15.74
Add: Purchased during the year 4.B7 -
24.61 19.74
Less: Consumption during the year - -
Clozing Balance Z24.61 19.74

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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Nots®) " 3pjune2022 30 Jumez021

7.00 Short Term Investment ln Fized Deposit Rato of Interest

FPubsall Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch 6.00% 1,24%.81 1,193.45
Basic Bank Limited, Khatungon| Branch 6.00% 1,111.20 1,033.45
AB Bank Limited, EFZ Branch 6.005% 107,93 10211
Exima Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch 5.00% 4900 46.49
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch 6.00%6 - 3,117.09
Jenata Bank Limited, Patenga Branch 6.00% 1,191.77 1,131.09
NRB Commercial Bank Limited, Jublies Road Branch 5.009% - 12297
Trust Bank, Jublee Road Branch 6.00% 1,146.45 -

4,856.16 &5, 746.66

600 Accoumis Recelymhie

Interest Receivable on FDR 8.01 170.29 167.71
Eerth Hire Income - CPA 802 273,19 389,30
Laboratory Testing Fees 8.03 110.64 93,94
Dther Recelvables 8.04 411,25 95,156

965.37 74741

£.01 Interest Receivable on FNR

Opening Balance 167.71 238.64
Add: Interest acorued during the year 170.29 167.71
3A38.00 40625
Less: Interest recelved during the year 167.71 238.64
Closing Balance — 17029 16771
B.OZ Berth Hire Income - CPA
Opening Balance 389.30 342.28
Add: Receivable form CPA during the year 126.93 47.02
51623 38930
Less: Adjusted during the year 243.04 -
Cloging Balance 273.19 A8%.30
8.03 Laboratoery Testing Feas
POCL A/C Laboratery Testng Fess 8.03.01 23.02 20.24
JOCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees 8.03.02 8.B0 8.80
MPL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees 8.03.03 19.80 1559
Others AJC Laboratory Testng Fees 8.03.04 59.02 49.31
110.64 23.94
B.03.01 POLL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance 20.24 17.94
Add: Billed During the ye=ar 13.33 16.54
33.57 34.48
Lezs: Realized during the year 10.55 14.24
{Closing Balance Z23.02 2024

8.03.02 JOCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees

Dpening Balanca 8.80 12,82
Add: Billed During the year 1.61 0.70

1041 13.52
Less: Realized during the year 1.61 472
Closing Balance B.BD B.80

B.03.02 MPL A/C Laboratory Testing Feea

Opening Balance 15.59 11.4%9
Add: Billed During the year 19.23 65.B8

34.82 1837
Less: Realized during the year 15.02 2.78
Clesing Balance 1%.80 15.59

w EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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S Taka In Lakh
Note(s)  © 3oJume2022 30 june 2021
8.03.04 Others A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance 4931 1535
Add: Billed During the year 35.82 39.36
85.13 54.71
Less: Reallzed during the vear 26.11 5.40
Closing Balance 59.02 49.31
B.04 Other Receivnbles
Fuel Consumption under Car Scheme .63 0.67
ERL Model High School 5.12 4 40
DOJ Rental Recelvable from MJL 7.20 7.20
Jetty Throughput Charge Recelvable 292.60 78.19
LF Gas against House Rent, Dhaka Liasion Office 5.70 5.70
41125 96.16
900 CarrentA/C with BPC
BPCC/A 3.01 12,877.38 6,276.05
Current Accounts With BPC (Varlous Project, Assets & .02 18519 134,95
(rher)
13,032.57 6,411.00
901 BPCC/A
Dpening Balance 6,276.05 1,087.61
Add: Prorcessing Fees Receivables 19,577.05 17,256,79
Product Improvement Re-imbursement 207336 1,647.60
Processing Fee on RCO 1,504.,77 1,082.30
Crude 04l Handling Commission 89.36 99,55
Export Handling Commission B80.96 104.84
Re-Imbursement of Utllides Cost 40.63 -
Processing Fee on SCP 3,401.55 3,201.88
Bituminous Crude Gil Handling Commisgion 6.78 -
Bxpenses incurred on behalf of BPC 546.23 538.10
27.320.69 23.931.06
Sub-Total 33.596.74 25.018.67
Less: Processing Fee Received on Adhoc Basis 20,000,00 18,000.00
BPC's Management Fee 7.00 7.00
Used BPC's Fuel (FO} 593.09 697.47
Sales of Sludge 119.27 38.15
Sub-Total 20,719.36 18,742.62
Closing Balance 12.877.38 6,276.05
9.02 Corrent Acconnis With BPC (Various Project, Assets & Other)
Current Account with BPC: SPM with Double Pipe Line 7153 51.14
Current Account with BPC: Pro-Boller 59.92 59.92
Current Account with BPC: MS Plate 20.68 20.68
Current Account with BPC: ERL Custody Transfer Flow Meter - 1.63
Current Account with BPC: Hot Rolled Steel Sheet 2.79 095
Current Account with BPC: Motor Control Center & Distribution Panel - 0.62
BPC Financed Project - Two Spare Project 0.27 -
155.19 13495
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10.00 Loans & Advances

10.01

House Building Loan to Employees

Vehicles Loan to Employees

Advance for Purchases

Advance to Employees

Advance to Others

Advance Payment of Income Tax

Advance Payment of Employees Tax

Advance against Tax deduction from supperliers
Officers Assoclaton Fees

Hounse Building Loan to Employees
Opening Balance

Add: Loan paid during the year

Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

10.02 Vehicles Loan to Employees

Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less: Reallzed during the year
Clesing Balance

10.03 Advance for Purchases

Cpening Balance
Add: Advance during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

10.04 Advance to Employees

Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

10.05 Advance to Others

91

Opening Balance
Add: Disbursed during the year

Less: Realized during the year
Closing Balance

Annual Report

2021-22
No=() " 30junez02z  30jumez021
101 393.23 345.13
i0.02 67.96 71.08
10,03 295.03 259.16
10.04 1,450.86 948.01
10,05 173.02 106.32
10.06 3,714.86 3973.81
5 39.23
= 0.03
- 018
6,094.96 5,742.95
345.13 310.58
124.68 106.28
13.36 12.62
483.17 42%.48
39.94 84.35
393.23 345.13
71.08 76.89
2247 26.98
3.40 411
96.95 107.98
28.99 36.90
67.96 71.08
259.16 338.59
487.46 303.4%
746.62 642.08
451,59 38292
295.03 259.16
948.01 950.21
1,082.63 818.38
2,030.64 1,768.59
579.78 820.58
1450.86 948.01
106.32 67.02
78.46 64.64
l84.78 121.66
11.76 25.34
173.02 10632
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Taka In Lakh

Note(S) 0june2022 30 June2021
19.06 Adwvance Paymont of Income Tax
Opening Balance 397381 3,533.04
Add: Pald during the year 681.62 653.09
4,655.43 4.186.13
Less: Adjustment made during the year S40.57 21232
Closing Balance 371486 3973281
Brazak up of advancs payment of locerme tax
tncame vesr |[ Aot || BRmey |[astuwemens|[ Boiomer || otower
1971-72 1972-73
™ e} F67.12 - 78712 TGHT 12
1988-89 i9289-90
1992-93 1993-94 5500 - 56,00 56,00
1993-94 1994-95 58.05 - 58.08 58.05
1994-95 1995-96 61.32 - 61,32 51,32
1995-96 1996-97 39.26 - 39.26 39.26
1996-97 1997-98 4450 - 44 .50 44 .50
1997-98 1998-99 50.85 - 50.85 EG.a5
1998-99 1995-04 58.80 - 58.80 58.80
1999-00 2000-01 31.67 - 31.67 31.67
Z2000-01 2001-02 37.40 - 37.40 37.490
2001-02 2002-03 Gi4 - 0.14 0.14
2002-03 ZD03-04 .01 - a0 301
2003-04 2004-05 31.10 - 31.10 31.10
2006-07 2p07-08 45.72 - 45.72 45.72
2013-14 2014-15 -0.36 - (0.36) [0.36)
2014-15 2015-16 153.39 - 153.39 153.39
2015-16 2016-17 258.23 - 258.23 258,23
Z2016-17 2017-18 154.71 - 154.71 154.71
2017-18 2018-19 480.59 - 480.59 480.59
z018-19 2019-20 536.16 - 536.16 536.16
2019-20 2020-21 452.06 - 452.06 452.06
2020-21 2021-22 653.09 940.57 (287.48) £53.09
2021-22 2022-23 681.62 = 681.62 =
Total 4.655.43 240.57 2, 71486 397381
15.00 Deposita & Prepaymments
Pre-pald Insmrance Premium 11.01 124.62 317.89
Deposzit for Cuostoms and Exclse Duty 1.40 1.40
Other Mizsc Deposit 24.20 20.94
Dther Mise Prepayments £1.56 57.38
Z211.78 39761
11.01 Pre-pmid Insurences Premiom
Pre-pald Insurance - SHC 4.62 217.89
Pre-pald Insurance - JHC 1Z0.00 100.00
12462 317.89
12.00 Carh & Cash Bgolvelents
Cash in Hand 0.46 0.51
Cash wt Banlcs
Puball Bank Limdted, Hadlpara Branch,A/C. No-1995-00012 29,19 214.63
Bazic Bank Limited, Khatungon] Branch,A/C.No-0416-00021 12.12 793
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi Bast Branch A/C No-813226 0.00 o.01
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporats Branch A/C. No-3600--0162 41.88 11.95
AE Bank Limited, CEPZ Branch A/C.No-4105-22430 0.04 33.41
Janata Bank Limited, Patenga Road Branch A/C.No-0135-00156 4.18 91.69
Prime Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch A/C.No-1453-14801 0.29 0.30
Trust Bank Limited, Naval Base Branch,A/CNe-0022-00125 0,01 0.02
Islamli Bank Bangladesh Limited, Agrabad Branch, A/CNo-2050-7410¢ 15.59 B.15
Bank Asia Limited, CEPZ Branch A/C.No-0273-00023 D.29 0.30
Agranl Bank Limited, Laldighl East Branch A/C.No-813352 0,17 0.52
Bank Guarantee, Agranl Bank Limited, Laldigh! Bast Branch 0.24 0.24
104.00 36915
10446 F69.66
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12,00 Shere Capital

13.01 Aunthorissd Shore Capiiml
500 lakh Ordinary Shares of Tk 100,00 each

132.02 Iesmed, Subscribed amd Pafd up Capiial

33 lakh Onrdinary Shares of T 100.00 each fully paid up
As number of shareholdings, The Corporation (BPC) holds 3,299,994 shares and rest of the 6 shares hold by

5 Individual Shareholder.
Details of shareholding are as under:
Nams of the Shareholders:

Annual Report
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_ ‘Taka In Lakh
30 June 2022 30 June 2021

50,000.00 50,000.00

3. 300.00 3,300.00

Moot Sters

Mr. A BM Azad NDC 1 1
Mr. Khalid Ahmed 1 1
Mr. Md. Lal Hossain 2 2
Mr. Mustafa Qudrat - E - Elahi 1 1
Mr. ATM Selimn 1 1
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation 3,299,994 3,299994
2300,000 3,300,000
14,00 Capltal Reserve
Opening Balance 5,286.68 513109
Add: Imtereston FDR [ Net Off Tax ) 153.19 155.59
Closing Balance 543287 5,.2846.68
15.00 Revenue Roserve
Opening Balance 9,848.92 8,948,992
Add: Transferred during the year 1,500.00 1,000.00
Closing Balamce 11 Z48.92 2,848.92
16.00 Long Ternn Loam
GovL ADP Loan 15601 G614.52 614.52
IDA Cradit 16.0Z 2106 Z1.06
635.58 &35.58
16.01 Govt. ADP Loan F.L. LLC.
Naphtha Storage Tank (NST) 376.61 - 376.61 37661
Crude Receiption Line from Cil Mooring- _
5 to ERL Tank Farm 87.23 ar7.z23 87.23
Off Shore 01l Terminal 7.29 - 7.29 7.29
LPG Recovery Plant 3B.00 - 28.00 38.00
ERL Rehabilitation Project. - 20.22 20.22 20.22
BRL {SCP) Modification Project £ B5.17 85.17 B5.17
509.13 105.29 6514.52 514.52

The terms of re-payment of the foreign cwrrency loans of NST & Crude Receiption Line ERL OM-5,04f Shore
Terminal have not yet been ascertalned It {s reveled from the BPC's letter at 2B.09.2022, thatIf the project
started before 2004-2005 may be repald the said loan amount to BPC in one dme.lf the project started after
Z2004-2005 then fund release orderloan amountgrace period and loan repayment schedule to be prepared

and submitted to the BPC with full documents.

16.0Z IDA Credit
Credit 1124-BD: Inspection of ERL Plant

The terms of agreement about repayment have not yet been ascertained by BPL,

17.00 Retirement Benefits to Employees’ {Gratuity)

Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the year

Lese: Paid during the yesr
Closing Balance

21.06 21.06
5,405.20 5,704.35
1,100.00¢ 1,100.00

&,505.20 &,804.35
1,146.01 1,399.15
5359.19 5,405.20
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18.00 Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance
Deferred Tax (Income) /Expenses for the year
Clasing Balance

June 2021

1,364.65 1,332.15
{32.24) 22.50
1.322.41 1,354.65

This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary

differences between carrying and tax base amount of fived azsets.

Carrying Amount of Fixed Assets

Tax Base of Flxed Asgets

Net Taxable Temporary Differences

Deferred Tax Liability on effective tax rate (27.5%)

12.00 Corrent Accounts with BPC (Various Projects, Assets & Others)
Current Account with BFC ERL Unit- 2
Current Arcount with BPC- CRS Coll & Others
Current Account with BPC complete centrifugal pump
Current Account with BPC cooling tower
Current Aceount with BPC JFTOT
Cwrrent Account with BFC Aeroconcdenser
Current Account with BPC Fire Fighting Vehicle
Current Account with BPC Motor contrel center & Distribution Panel
Current Account with BPC Auto Tank Gauging System
Current Account with BPC Custody Transfer Flow Meter with Suparvisory contral

20.H) Accounts Payable

‘Waorkers Profit Participation Fund 28.00
Salaries & Wages Payable 2001
Land Tax

Earnest & Security Money 20.02
Interest on Local & Ferelgn Currency Loan

Various Suppliers Payahle 20.03
Other Payables 20.04

Advaoce Payment for Employees Tax

20.01 Szlaries & Wages Payable
Opening Balance
Add: Provision during the Year

Less: Adjugted / Pald during the year
Closing Balance

20,02 Barmest & Securlty Money
Opening Balance
Add: Received during the Year

Less: Adjusted /pald during the year
Closing Balance

20.03 Varlous Suppliers Payable
Aecaunts Payahle
Earnaphuli Gas Systern Ltd.
Tax Payable - Deducted from Suppliers’ Bill
VAT Deducted from Contractors’ Bill

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

9,793.45 9,817.00
4984.72 5,301.52
4.808.73 451548
1322.41 1,354.65
1,929.64 1,947.12
125.77 125.77
1.08 1.08
371.39 37139
17.30 17.30
92.84 7719
3.49 66.15

113 -

1.71 -

12.39 =
Z556.74 Z,606.00
339.84 31044
2,061.96 1,725.76
£.16 6.16
98.20 92.52
46709
919.87 635.33
510.85 60.01

3.12 =
3,240.00 3,297.31
1,725.76 1,380.38
4.936.37 5,560.42
6,662.13 &,940.78
4,600.17 5,215.02

Z,061.96 1,725.76

92.52 96.17
38.40 36.35
130.92 132.52
3272 40.00
98.20 92 52
567.18 328.26
350.92 307.07

0.64 =

1.13 -
919.87 635.33
04
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Note() 30june2022  30Junez021
Z0.04 Othor Payables

Audit Fees Payable 242 237
Legal fee payable 0.20 0.90
P.F Contribution {(Employers) 0.00 013
P.F Contribution (Employees) 0.00 0.13
ERL Co-operative Soclety Lud. = 2.61
Benevalent Fund 4753 44 50
Insurance Claim 0.04 0.04
VAT Payable against Lab Testing Pee 313 &
VAT Payable against DOJ Jetty Rental Fee 3646 -
Payable to Employee - AIT for Vehicles 941 231
ERL WPPF & Welfare A/C - 0.02
Surcharge-deducted from Advertisment Bill D.14 -
Deposit for CD&VAT on finished product-A/C BPC 410.82 -
510.85 60.01

Z1L.00 Dividend Payable
Opening Balanre 412.50 825.00
Add: Provision made during the year - -
412.50 825.00

Less: Pald During the year 412.50 412.50
Closing Balance - 412.50
22.00 Provision for Taxstion
Opening Balance 408535 304357
Add: Provision made during the year 2201 1,700.11 1,254.10
5. 785.44 4,297 &7
Less: Adjustment made during the year 2201 940.57 212.32
Closing Balance 484489 4.08535
22.01 Break up of provision for tzzation
Income Year || ASPSSment || Provislon || octment | Amount(ric) || Amount (Tic)
157172 1972-73
o 10 983.71 E 98371 98371
1979-80 1980-81

2009-10 2010-11 202.58 - 202.58 202.58
2010-11 2011-12 299,90 - 259990 293,90
2011-12 2012-13 299,04 - 292.04 292,04
2012-13 2013-14 321.07 - 321.07 321.07
2013-14 2014-15 29.62 - 29.62 29.62
2014-15 2015-16 265.25 - 26525 26525
2015-16 2016-17 119.41 - 11941 11941
2016-17 2017-18 171.26 - 17126 171.26
2017-18 2018-19 75.72 - 72.72 75.72

2018-19 2012-20 - - - -
2019-20 2020-21 63.69 - 63.69 63.69
2020-21 2021-22 1,254.10 940.57 313.53 1,254.10

2021-22 2022-23 1,700.11 - 1,700,111 -
5,9497.78 240,57 -l-ﬂ? 4|085.35
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L2072 Tax assessment for the Assessment years from 1972-73 1 1980-81 [Corresponding Accounting Year 1971-
72 to 1979-80) were under appeal in the High Court Division of the Honorable Supretne Court against the
Judpgment of the Income Tax Appellate Traibunal The tax liability that may arise out as per Judgment of the
Honorable Supreme Court Is In favour of Income Tax Authorlty Is well covered by provisions so far made by
the Company.

22.03 Ascertainment of income for the Accounting year 2021-2022 (Corresponding the Assessment year 2022-
2023) reveals an estimated taxable profit Tk 6182.23 Lakh. Provision has been made Tk 1700.11 Lakh as
Tax for the current year Le. accounting yvear 2021-2022 @ 27.50%9 on taxable profit of Tl 6182.23 Lakh. An
amount of Th 681.62 Lakh has been paid during the year as Advance Income tax FDR interest. Advance
Income Tax on Bank Interest on deposits under section 53F Tk. 34.41 Lakh, TDS against throughput charge &
rental charge DOJ Tk. 1.50 Lakh, Laboratory Testing fees under Section 52 & Rule 16 Tk 1.81 Lakh, income
tax deduct at source from processing fee by BPC under sec 52 & rule 16 Tk 600.00 Lakh, AIT against Co's
vehicles as per SRO Tk 3.79 Lakh, Tk 39.98 Lakh pald on Import Materlals, TDS Puball Bank Ltd, (Hadipara
Br.) under Secton 53A Tk 0.13 Lakh. Excess Payment in the Financial Year 2020-21 of Th. 1913.66 Lac will
be claimed for return/adjustment at the time of subsequent Income Tax Return.

22.04 Submission of the retirnh for the assessment year 2022-23 (Corresponding Accountng year 2021-22] is
under process and to be submitted accordingly.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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| Jume 30, 2022 || Jume 30, 2021

REVEWNUE
Processing Fees on CDU 23.01 19.411.89 17,103.50
Processing Fee on SCP 23.02 340155 3,201.38
Processing Fee on RCO 23.03 1,504.77 1,082,350
Product Improvement Re-Imbursment 23.04 2,073.36 1,647.60
Export Handling Commission 23.05 8096 104.84
Crude 0il Handling Commisgion 23.06 8936 99,55
Bituminus Handling Commisions 6.78 474
26,568.67 2324441
Processing Fess on CDU
Crude oll Processed 10,304,408 BEls & TK. 190.00 per BEL 19,578.38 17,290.83
Less: Service Charge 1,664,910,000 Lirs, @ Th0.01 per Lir 16649 187.33

1941189 17,103.50

Detalls has bean shown unders

BBL
A B C D

Amount (Tk) || Amount {Tk)

Crude Oil Processed (A®CY]  10,304408 | 1664910 190.00 1,175.94 1957838 1729083
Less: Service Charge (B*D] 10,304,408 | 1,664,910 1.62 10.00 166.49 18733
Net Processing Fee 1941189 1710350

Service Charge of Tk 0.01 per Liter as per agreement with BPC is converted to Tk 10 per Kllo Liter as per request
from BPC

Mid Distilate Product 784,350,133 kilo Liters/4,933,406 BBL are inciuded in total processing quantity 16,64,910
Kilo Liters /1,03,04,408 BBL

Processing Fee on SCP

SCP Processed 25,19,666 BELs @ Thk.135 per BBL 340155 320188
Processing Fee on RCO

RCO Processed 8,17,810 BBLs & Tl 184.00 per BBL L504.77 1,082 .30
Product Improvement Re-Imbursment

This represents 25% of the value of excess products actually dellveres over that of the deemed yield of the
products a5 per the agreement at the average rate of Singapore FOB Spot Price published in the last issue of Platt’s
Ol gram Price Report of each of the twelve months of the year,

Export Handling Commission
Export Handling quantity was 1,01,194.585 MTs @ Tk 80 per MT 80.96 104.84

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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o Takalnlakh
23.06 Crude 0l Handiing Commission June 30, 2022 || june 30, 2021
Crude Gil Handled 1,02,29,842 BBLs
Break up of Crude 01l Handling Commissfon: 89.36 3358
cuniy | naing (|
(BBLs) Loss (%) Tk)
733,545 <02% 100 733,545
611,134.00 <[.19% 1.00 611,134
731,143.00 «0.18% 1.00 731,143
1,478,804 <0.28% .75 1,109,103
1,463,440 <0.27% Q.75 1,097 580
756,936.00 <03% 075 R&7,702
764,269.00 <.17% 1.00 764,269
73159600 <0.04% 1.00 731,5%5
755,080.00 <0.15% 1.00 755,080
727,483.00 =0.16% 1.00 727,483
727,856.00 <[L.24%, 0.75 545,897
748,556.00 <0.21% 0.75 561,417
10,229, &'.l! 5‘941-
Tk 1 or Tk 0.75 or Tk 0.50 per BBL If crude ofl transportadon loss is below 0.2% or 0.39% or 0.5% respectively.
2400 PROCESSING EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages 5132.27 4,602.23
Employzes Other Expenses 263731 2,461.20
Chemical Consumed 369.64 33259
Stores & Spares Consumead 527.98 1,040.92
Transport Expenses 24,01 519.91 440,07
Fuel & Power Expenses 24,02 614.74 712,80
Karnafully Gas 2865.51 3,081.29
[nsutranhce 25848 24293
Crude 01l Handling Expenses 995 573
Repair & Maintenance 86832 774.35
Shutdown Expenses 597.73 309.29
Depreciation 4.03 657.08 636.25
RM-7 22.31 46,12
Technical Assistance 3.22 c.o8
Others 5.63 495
15490.08 14,690.80
24.01 Transport Expenses
Own 71.29 44.98
Hired-- Conveyence included 448.62 335.09
512.91 440.07
2402 Fuel & Power Expenses
Power 15.69 1217
Water Charge 5.96 31s
Consumption of BPC's Fuel {FO=LD0) 5%93.09 697.47
61474 712.80
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -




2500

2501

25.02

26.00

Z7.00

Administrative Expenses
Salaries & Wages

Employees Other Expenses
Stores & Spares Consumed
Rent, Rates & Taxes

Repair & Maintenance
Insurance & Insurance staff welfare
Transport Expenses

Audit Fee

Legal & Professional Expenses
Travelling Expenses
Advertisement Exp. For Tender
Courtesy Advertisement
Depreciation

BPC Overhead

Postage, Telegram, Telex, Fax
Telephones

Printing and Stetionary

Others

Transport Expenses
Own
Hired

Andit Fee

Bastern Refinery Lid - Audit Fes
ERL PF Trust - Audit Fee

ERL WFP Fund - Audlt Fee

ERL Gratuity Fund

FINANCIAL BXPFENSES

Bank Charge

Bank Bxrize Duty

Waorkers Profit Partcipation Fund (on natlonal use of thelr meney)

OTHER INCOME
Interest on Bank Deposit
Laboratory Testing Fees
Berth Hire Income
Income from Tender Sale
DOJ Rental Income

DO[ Throughput Income
Miscellaneous Income

Annual Report
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i June 30, 2022 || Jume 30, Z021

2,588.63 2,349.72

1,306.68 1,244.32

3318 383

11512 10461

49576 388.92

242.78 245.77

2501 259.95 220,03

25.02 2.31 210

9.63 10.55

25.14 17.14

52.33 57.74

19% 1.50

4,03 135.99 148.67

7.00 7.00

137 2.08

17.12 19.30

46.21 40.19

79.18 57.60

542037 4 536.07

35.64 22.49

22431 197.54
25955 72003

1.8 1.60

011 011

009 0.07

0.31 032

2.31 210

0.34 .38

5.06 597

29.69 8.67

35.09 15.02

343.30 66341

151.03 9952

12693 47.03

10.30 2219

7.20 7.20

351.79 B3.49

183.12 277.67

1,173.67 1.200.51
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28.00

29.00

30.00

IL0Q

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Contribution to W.E.F. Fund
Opening Balance

Interest Accrued on Use of WPPF Fund
Fund Available for Transfer

Fund Transferred to WPPF Trust

Provision made during the year
Closing Balance

Barnings Per Share {EPS)
Net Profit after Tax

Number of Ordinary Share
Earning per Share {Tk)

Adjustment Against Expennes & Others

June 30,2022 || June 30, 2021
310.44 130,83
31044 130.83
310.44 61.04

0.00 69.79

339.64 240.65
339.84 31044
4.789.09 3,295.78
33.00 33.00

14512 9% HY

An Amount of TK 114.66 lac (Net Off) Stand against payment made to varlous pardes/adjustments which is prior

years related.

Related Party Transnetions

During the period the Company carried out @ number of transactions with related parties in the normal course of
bussiness. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactons and their total value have been set out in
accordance with the provigions of I1AS-24: Related Party Disclosures,

Mame of the Party Relation | "ml"' ome 30, i
3] o6 jume S on june $U,
2022 2021
- Parent. Multiple
Bangladesh Petroleumn Corporation Eoncarn | Pistivess 12,877.38 5,276.05
Padma Oll Company Limited hiaes| Hoawe 23.02 20.24
famuna Ol Company Limited Su:fsliiq"a:ry l.;}:d}m 8.80 880
Subsidiary | Product
Meghna Petroleumn Limited of BPC Testi 19.80 15.59
100
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June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

32.00 Key management personnel compensation

In accordance with para 17 of [AS 24 related party disclosure: during the year the amount of
compensation paid to key management personnel including Board of Directors is as follows:

Short term empolyee benefits 7,72090 6,95195
Post empolyment benefits 1,146.01 1,392.15
8,866.91 8,351.10

33.00 Directors’ Remuneration
Details of directors’ remuneration paid during the period are as follows:

| Name || Desigantion |
Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus Chalrman - 0.63
Mr. Md. Abn Bolear Siddique Chairman - 100
Mr. ABM. Azad NDC Chairman 113 025
Mr. Md. Shamsur Rahman Director - 0.38
Mr. AK Mohinddin Ahamed Director 0.63 0.88
Mr. Aminul Islam Director 0.50 -
Mr. AKM, Fazlul Hogue Director - 0.88
Mr. 8.M. Zakir Hossazin Director 1.00 0.50
Mr. Khalid Ahmed Director 0.25 -
Mr. Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 0.50 1.63
Mr. Md Zillur Rahman Chowdhury Director - 0.13
Mr. Shamim Ahammed Director 1.13 1.63
Mr. Md. Elius Hossain Director 113 0.50
Mr. Md. Lokman Director 113 1.00
Mr. Md. Aktarul Hoque Director - 0.63
7440 10.04

34.00 Attendance status of Directors In Board Meetings
During the year ended 30 June 2022, 13 (Thirteen) board meetings were held. The attendance status of

all the meetings are as follows:
Name of Director Designation Meeting Held Attendance

Mr.A BM Azad NDC Chairman (9 09
Mr. AK Mohiuddin Ahamed Director 09 05
Mr. Aminul [slam Director 09 04
Mr. S.M. Zakir Hossain Director 09 08
Mr. Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 09 04
Mr. Khalid Ahmed Director 09 0z
Mr. Shamim Ahammed Director 09 09
Mr. Md.Elius Hossain Director 09 0g
Mr. Md. Loloman Director 09 09

1ot EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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35.00 Financial Analyes

With a view to analysis Solvency, Capital Structure & Profitabllity of the company the following ratio analysls have been

worked out ;
Particulars IDEAL || z021-Z022 Actual
Current Ratio:
Wy ol 1.50:1.00 —i‘% = 2914305 _ —
uicik Rato:
%ﬂm 1.00:1.00 —l—ﬁ;ﬁgg - 2231 —20A1499 196:1
Propristary Ratio:
e il — e - 5E.07% —amioit . 54329
Debt Equity Ratio:
mﬁ 20025 —LBSSBEL oz 1779658 s
Net Worth Per Share:
W W = 7a297 —ERLIBARE . gur 3
Groas profit Ratis:
Total Revenue J—;ﬁlggi; = 41.709% — 955361 36,80%
Net profit Ratio:
Total Revenue zgfsgﬁﬁ— = 2430% —— 257238 _ 19.67%
Returm Om Capital Employed:
w = 19.48% —257238__ 4001
Return Om Capital Employed:
%m —3_‘"’3‘% = 14,4409 — 223578 11.54%
Earning Per Share:
Humm J% = Teiasgy — 32578 Tk 99.87
EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED 102
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Events after the Statement of Financial Position Date

Propozed Dividend

During the year the Board of Directors in its 446/2023-01 meeting held on31.01.23 proposed
15.00% dividend (Tk 495.00 Lakh ) on Pald up Capital.

Number of Employees and their remuneration
Employees received Salaries & Wages during the year Ended June 30, 2022 are as follows:

No of Employeess
Below Tk 8,000 per month Nil
Tk. 8,000 & above per month 709

General

i} These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly
therewith are to be read in conjunction.

ii) The figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to "decimals” of Lakh Taka.
iii) Where ever considered necessary, previous years figures have been re-arranged to conform
to this year’s presentation.

iv)Events accuring after statement of Financial Position of 30.06.2022 that on 15.10.2022 there
caught fire In the pipe line of preduction department while normal servicing work going on for
which ne major casulty sustained and need not require to make any provision of loss in the
accounts.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

(Mohammad Ellus Hozsain} (Md. Lokman])
Diractor = Dhrector

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Summary of BPC Financed Project at ERL
as on 30.06.2022 (Note no 9.02 & 19.00)
. Balance as on 30.06.22
Serial Received Frum
Tifle of fhe Project Expendifure | Receivable
No BEC et | Pryableto BEC
1 |Cusrent Accounts With EPC - ERL Urit-2 179816165800 | 160519723870 -| BBMA20
2 |Camwent Acconnis With BPC- SPM with Double Pipe Line. . ] i ;
3 |Carent Accotnts With BPC- CRS Coil & Others UTIFE0000 | 135,378,989 - 1257TLM
4  |Current Accounts With BPC- Storage Tank Repair & Mainterance (M5 Flate). | 3g32000000 | 4038832240 |  2,068.322.40 5
5  [Curent Accounts With BPC- Replacement of Vacuum Distillaion Columm, | 3113800127 | 311,380,01279 - -
(Current Accounts With BPC - Custody Transfer Flow Meter With
6 |oopeviery Coniolat Tk Fem 000000 | 5180045469 - 1memss
7 |Current Accounts With BPC- Renovation of Rever Osmosis Plant 131837500 1318637500 - -
§  |Carrent Accotnts With BPC - Process Boiler 18470000000 | 19049228879 | 5992289 -
9 |Cumrent Accounts With BPC - Complete Centrifuuga! Pump  Horoz) SLOGTRM | 509019905 .| tomsse
10 |Current Accotnts With BPC- Cooling Tower 15946112700 | 122321 86910 - armome
11 |Current Acconnis With BEC - JETOT A000000 | 1568026108 - 1memsyr
12 [Cusrent Accounts With BPC - Aemocondenser GLISLITZN0 | 54,856,785,00 - 900
13 |Cuent Accounts With BEC - Hot Rolled Steel Sheet . 90400 | 27928400 ;
14 |Curent Accounts With BPC - Fire Fighting Vehicke WIOHUON | BWAI56725 - MR
15 |Cumrent Accounis With BPC - Motor Controd Center & Distibution Panel. | 1566379137 | 1555075974 - m3mLe
16 |Carmrent Acconnis With BPC - Auto Tank Ganging System 100000000 8887200 -l s
17 |Cusrent Accounts With BPC - Toeo Spare Motors : VAN | AN
104
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SALES REPORT
Gty. ln M.Ten
NAME OF THE MARKETING COMPANIES S EXPORT
PRORTE POCL MPL JOCL o | saoce | OTPER | popmon | moca R

LG (ERL) ; ) -| 11938504 ) ; ¢ ¢ 11,938:594
NAPHTHA (EEL} " - ] - - i - 1m,1m9.58s 101,194,585
ME (EBL) 29,096350) 29612608 2624336 : : 2 . : 84,552,854
M (IMPORTED) 89,120610) 91370804 81,077.90s a 5 3 : ¢ 261,565,499
(HOBC (ERL} - - - - - - - - (1T ]
HOBC (IMPORTED) gss6m0|  savsoo|  masssss . " . . . 28311477
UP-1 (ERL) 2486.529 : : : 2 : : : 2,486,529
SKO (HRL) 2741704 1n0oRads|  14,061708 i 5 : : : 7801708
HSD (FRL) 143,651.450| 243.095.482] 259,001.684 a 5 3 : ¢ 545,758,626
HED (IMPORTED) 17505612) 24608693 25831782 ’ = . . - 68,382,087
YO (ERL) ade7os0| 4117485 284407 ; - ! - - 10,429.509
HEFO (ERL) 126826798| 108393.864] 79055545 -| 24536438 i - - 338,800,645
HYFO (MPURTED) aan76e  amaml 1665382 - - : z 11,115,960
o VL) 1662215 10042435  S815780 .| sssrmss|  7sazse : ; 25,161.965
el o 10908120)  BATLGD|  R2RS5225 -| 30o10a5] 248000 . = 30,915,030
TOTAL(ERL) 342250206) 422751820 395207047] 11938504| 24415268 1002750 0000 101,194585 1309442070
TOTAL{IMPORTED) | 121043806 126370.434| 117,024.783 0,000 0.000 0,000 0,000 so00| 36443023
GRANDTOTAL syl soyuasl el pewsd uusel wocnl el sl Lo
- EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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